AGENDA

LA SAMMANA CONDOMINIUM OWNERS ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Saturday, August 27, 2022
12:00 p.m.
Zoom Meeting ID: 983 185 2492
Zoom Teleconference: 1 646 558 8656 (NY)

I.  Announcement re: Open Meetings Act/Confirmation of Publication of Notice
II. Approval of Minutes of Board Meeting — February 5th, 2022

III. Review of Financial Statements

Budget deviation — Monthly and YTD income and expense (Summary) 5/22°
Bad debts report- 7/31/22

Capital Reserve — Income and Expenses

Investments/Reserve Accounts

Approval/Memorialize Final Audits

Approval/Memorialize Wall Covering/Water Damage

Approval of the 2023 LSCOA Budget/Allocation Agreement

QOFmoOws>

IV. Property Management Report - Ashley

V. Design/Construction Report — Nikki

VI. Legal Report

VII. Old Business/New Business

VIII. Adjournment



LA SAMMANA CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
Open Board Meeting
Wednesday, February 5, 2022
MINUTES

1. OPEN MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT, QUOROM and OPEN OF
MEETING.

Hans Juette called the meeting to order at 10:06 a.m. Trustees
present were Hans Juette, Jim Liebler, and Donna Marie
Donaldson. Also, in attendance were Chris Ibone, FantaSea
Accounts Supervisor, Ashley Moore, General Manager, Will
Shockey, Director of Construction/Design, Nikki Crawford,
Design Director, and Robert J. Hueston, Esg., Hueston
McNulty, P.C. Association Counsel. Mr. Juette confirmed that
the Notice of Open Board Meetings was published and posted in
accordance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act.

Mr. Ibone introduced the new management team for La
Sammana following the retirement of Phyllis Sacchetti. Ashley
Moore will be the new General Manager moving over from the
Flagship. She grew up in Absecon and previously worked at
Borgata and Ocean Casino. Nikki (Nicole) Crawford, Design
Director, has been head of the design team at FantaSea and is
a Brigantine lifer. She knew Phyllis for at least 20 years.
Her plans for La Sammana are to make it the home away from
home. Will Shockley, Director of Construction/Design, has
been part of FantaSea for 20 years. With his engineering
background he is Dboth familiar with structural and décor
issues, is responsible for repairs, reserves for
replacements, and contract oversight.

2. APPROVAIL OF MINUTES.
Mr. Juette called for a motion to accept the “draft” minutes
of the November 10, 2021, Open Board Meeting. A motion was
made by Ms. Donaldson and duly seconded by Mr. Juette to
approve the Minutes as presented, which motion was
unanimously carried by the board members.

3. FINANCIALS AND TREASURER'S REPORT.

Mr. Ibone gave the financial report as of November 30, 2021,
stating that actual surplus versus budget surplus is a deficit
of 5115,993.

Reviewing 2021 Maintenance Fee (MF) Collections, he
noted that the 76.03% was collected through January 30, 2022,
which is 3.39% behind last year at the same time. Also, that
53.39% of 2022 MF Collections have been collected through
January 30,2022.




The reserves standing shows balances in the Morgan
Stanley account of $1,171,899 (with a current yield of .01%)
and $318,969 in the Parke Bank. After completion of unfinished
work for approved projects through 2021 the estimated balance
of reserves after completion at 11/30/2021 is anticipated to
be $1,429,775. The Target balance as per the Reserve Study is
$1,;210,745.

Budget variances through November 2021, are: Total
Revenue is unfavorable $344,368 because Unsold MF of $229,163
will not be received until year-end. Hotel Revenue is
favorable to budget $152,367 and MF Income from Owners 1is
unfavorable 591.,507; Payroll is favorable $142,714;
Administrative is favorable $14,993; Building Operations 1is
favorable $46,191; Maintenance is favorable $11,371; Utility
cost 1is favorable variance $5,498; and Fixed Expenses 1is
favorable $7,608. The accumulated total fund deficit
unaudited is $115,993 ending 11/30/2021 with the projected
offset in part by the Unsold MF income from the developer of
$229,163 booked at the end of year.

5. OWNERS' SERVICES REPORT.

Ms. Moore indicated the level of staffing at 14 full
time persons, with positions open for two full-time Front
Desk Agents, one full time Guest Room Attendant, and one part-
time Houseman position.

Ms. Moore reviewed the RCI hospitality scores for
December and January and reported that in 4 out of 5
categories the score met the 5.0 Gold Crown Standard. She
indicated that she spent a week with Phyllis Sacchetti in the
transition to General Manager. She is focused on improving
communications among staff, organizing areas for extra space,
continuing staff luncheons to motivate staff, and working
closely with the engineering staff and design team to update
the building to next generation standards.

Ms. Crawford reported that the supply chain problems are
still challenging, but she will continue to strive to find
new sources for supplies and competitive pricing. She knows
the building very well and was the design contact for FantaSea
in doing the corridor renovations at La Sammana 3-4 years
ago. She will be planning the upgrade of room renovations to
the next generation standards. She has completed 17 upgrades
at Flagship and 20 upgrades at Atlantic Palace. Mr. Liebler
toured the next generation rooms at the Flagship with Ms.
Crawford. He commented that he was pleased with the new modern
look.

Mr. Shockley indicated that Ms. Sacchetti left him with
a list of areas for inspection and evaluation, including air




conditioning in the corridors and damaged pool tiles. He
advised the board that he will conduct a thorough inspection
of the units and building and prepare a report of conditions
found. He would then obtain proposals and cost estimates for
the fixes for the board’s consideration as to priorities.

Ms. Donaldson stated that the air conditioning in the
corridors would sustain air quality in the building. Mr.
Liebler suggested that Mr. Shockley and Ms. Crawford review
upgrades to the owners’ lounge and adding more amenities for
owner convenience.

6. LEGAL.

Mr. Hueston informed the board there are no pending or
threatened claims against the Association that would
negatively affect the financial position of the Association.
But he advised the board that the NJ Immunity Act expired
12/31/21. This Act provided the Association immunity against
COVID claims. Now the Association must rely on signed Health
Care Declarations and Waivers for defense based on assumption
of risk. Mr. Ibone reported that all owners and guests on
premises are required to sign the HC Declaration and Waivers
upon registration. The forms are then scanned, and paper
copies filed for future record. Mr. Hueston also advised the
board that new law requires a review of the governing
documents for any discriminatory restrictions. He also cited
another new law regarding the installation of electric
vehicle charging stations in community associations but
believes it would not apply at La Sammana because parking
spaces are not deeded, dedicated, or assigned.

7. OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS.

There being no further business, the meeting was
adjourned at 11:04 a.m. following a motion made by Mr. Liebler
and duly seconded by Ms. Donaldson.

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the foregoing minutes of the Open Board
Meeting held on February 5, 2022, were approved, and duly
adopted by the Board of Trustees on the day of

r 2022,

Jim Liebler , Secretary



The LaSammana COA, Inc. / .'\ )
Financial Summary ( Fy
As of May 31, 2022 )

YTD May 2022 Financial Standing:

Actual 2022 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit)
Budgeted 2022 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit)

YTD May 2022 Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) versus Budget

Surplus and (Deficit) Versus Budget:

Revenue:

Payroll:

Administrative Op. Expense:

Building Operations:

Maintenance:

Utilities:

Fixed Expenses:

($239,956)

$72,531

($6,847)

$25,345

$8,584

($3,009)

($5,071)

($148,423)

YTD Budget

$1,494,526

$353,310

$44,502

$50,500

$39,185

$41,105

$468,644

$348,857
$497,280

(5148,423)

YTD Net hotel revenue is a ($224) deficit to budget. Actual Net Hotel Revenue is $64,026
versus the budgeted $64,250. MF Income Owner is ($66,353) deficit year to date.

MF Income Unsolds is a ($112,500) deficit year to date, by year end this will be fulfilled.

2022 collections are 3.54% behind of last year (2021) as of the static date of 7/31/22.

Surplus Carryover Revenue is a deficit of (§55,415) as it will carry a deficit all year as it is
unrecognized budgeted revenue designed to defer expense away from owners to the surplus.

YTD Payroll expense is $72,531 lower than budgeted, or a favorable variance versus budget.
All departments are favorable on the year . Largely Housekeeping and Front Services at
savings of $15,153 and $23,432. We were able to staff well enough for the Summer to handle
the occupancy increases.

YTD Administrative Operating Expense is a ($6,847) surplus to budget.

The largest reason for this deficit is ($8,124), this deficit is technically not "real" as it was correcting
a credit of almost $8,000 to the expense from the previous year, therefore it is technically a net 0
year over year.

YTD Building Operating Expenses is a $25,345 surplus to budget. Nothing stands out here as a "large"
deficit either, and surpluses overwhelmingly offset any deficits. There is no deficit currently over
$500 in any line item in this category.

YTD Maintenance Operating Expense is a $8,584 surplus to budget. Surpluses outweigh any

deficits in this category as well. There are deficits in Furniture of ($1,578) for the purchase of stacking
arm chairs, and in Swimming Pool of ($1,911) for the pool opening and chemical analysis. This is
budgeted for in June, it just hit a month earlier, so it should level set YTD.

YTD Utilities is a ($3,009) deficit YTD. Electricity is a deficit of ($4,710).
Gas is a (81,174) deficit, Sewer a $325 surplus, and Water a $2,550 surplus, all year to date.
These expenses can be fluid and seasonal, adjustments were made in 2023's budget.

YTD Fixed Expenses is a ($5,071) deficit to budget. The main reason is the deficit in
Prior Year Expense of ($5,202) from invoices posted from the prior, but post the delivery of the trial
balance and final 2021 audits.

Note: Hotel Revenue has performed extremely well in June, July, and August, Revenue is now
significantly outpacing budget.

Christopher Ibone

60 North Maine Avenue - Allantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 608-347-3524, ext. B580 « Fax: 609-348-3570
8/25/2022 9:31 AM




ROOM SALES - LEISURE
ROOM SALES - MARKETING
ROOM SALES - T/S RATE
ROOM SALES - WHOLESALER
SALES - LONG DISTANCE
OTHER INCOME

VENDING INCOME

INTEREST INCOME - OPERATING
INTEREST INCOME - RESERVE
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME - OWNER
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME -UNSOLD
SURPLUS CARRYOVER:ADMIN

LATE FEE INCOME
MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME

TOTAL INCOME

TOTAL COST OF SALES
GROSS PROFIT

PAYROLL & RELATED

ADMINISTRATIVE

ADMIN
COLLECTIONS

TOTAL ADMIN PAYROLL
BLDG OPS PAYROLL
HOUSEKEEPING

FRONT SERVICES
GUEST SERVICES
CUSTOMER CARE
TRANSPORTATION

TOTAL BLDG OPS PAYROLL
MAINTENANCE PAYROLL

TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSE

PERIOD TO DATE

CURRENT PER PER BUDGET

BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
638 4975 868 (1.322)
2 (222)
596 9,105 1588 3213
15477 1568 12,795 2232 (2.682)
17 n (17
2 0 (22)
140 I 124 n (16)
250 25 O (16 (344)
29.468  29.85 25606 44.66 (3,862)
2500 2279 (22,500)
11083 1123 (11,083)
2750 279 2042 356 (708)
4500 456 2780 485 (1.720)
98,708 100.00 57,333 100.00 (41.375)
0 0 0
98,708 10000 57,333 100.00 (41.375)
10478 1062 7002 1239 3376
3154 320 2107 36 1047
13632 1381 9209 16.06 4423
24908 2523 19821 34.57 5.087
23097 2340 18,721 32.65 4376
3125 317 2678 467 47
3768 382 2839 495 929
579 587 4729 825 1,061
60688 6148 48788 85.10 11,900
5446 552 4645 810 801
79.766 80381 62,642 109.26 17,124

BUDGET VARIANCE

LA SAMMANA CONDO QWNERS ASSOC.

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 05 PERIODS ENDED MAY 31, 2022

YEAR TO DATE

CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
REVENUE
13,451 90 17.748 141 4,297
333 02 740 06 407
13,746 92 23,755 1.89 10,009
36,720 246 21.783 L74 (14.937)
1 00 1
585 04 (707) (.06) (1.292)
1o 01 {110y
700 05 363 04 (137)
1.250 08 265 02 (983)
1,229,466 8226 L163.113 9271 (66,353)
112,500 1.33
55,415 37
19,250 1.29 15,694 1.2
11,000 T4 11,615 93
1,494,526 100.00 1,254,570 10000 {239,956)
COST OF SALES
0 0 0
1494526 100.00 1254570 100.00 (239.936)
OPERATING EXPENSES
51172 3. 34,663 276 16,507
15,284 1.0; 10,999 88 4,285
66,456 445 45,664 364 20,792
99,440 6.65 84,287 6.72 15,153
101,663 6.80 78.231 6.24 23,432
14.867 99 13,787 Lo 1,080
16,803 112 14,369 L15 2434
27,931 1.87 24,350 1.94 3.581
260,704 1744 215024 1714 45,680
26,150 L75 20,091 1.60 6,059
353310 2364 280,779 2238 72,531



ADMINISTRATIVE

ADVERTISING: ADMIN

BANK CHARGES: ADMIN

AMEX COMMISSIONS: ADMIN
MASTERCARD/VISA COMMISS: ADMIN
DISCOVER CARD COMMISS: ADMIN
CABLE TELEVISION: ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPORT: ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPLIES : ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: COLL
CONTRIBUTIONS/ DONATIONS:ADMIN
COST RECOVERY-T/S MRKTNG:ADMIN
CREDIT REPORTS

CUSTOMER RELATIONS: ADMIN

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS: ADMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: ADMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: COLL
HUMAN RESOURCES- RECRUIT:ADMIN
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: ADMIN
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: COLL
LEGAL FEES: ADMIN

LICENSES AND TAXES: ADMIN
POSTAGE: ADMIN

POSTAGE: COLL

PRINTING: ADMIN

COMPUTER RENTAL: ADMIN

SALES AND USE TAX: ADMIN
SUPPLIES - OFFICE: ADMIN

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: COLL

SUPPLIES - OPERATING: COLL
TELEPHONE: ADMIN
ACCOUNTING/AUDIT FEES: ADMIN
BUILDING: ADMIN

SERVICE CONTRACTS: COLL

CASH OVER/SHORT: ADMIN

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
BLDG OPERATIONS

AMENITIES: HSKP

COMPUTER SUPPLIES: CCARE
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: FRONT

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS: CCARE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: HSKP
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: CCARE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: FRONT
GUEST TRANSPORTATION: TRANS
HOSPITALITY EXPENSE: OWNR
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: HSKP
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: CCARE
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: TRANS
LAUNDRY: LNDRY

LINEN; ADMIN: HSKP

POSTAGE: OWNR

OWNER ADMINISTRATION: OWNR
OWNER TRAVEL & ENTERTAIN: OWNR
SUPPLIES - CLEANING: HSKP
SUPPLIES - CLEANING: LNDRY
SUPPLIES - GUEST: HSKP

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: CCARE

SUPPLIES - OFFICE: FRONT

SUPPLIES - OPERATING: HSKP
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: CCARE
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: FRONT
TELEPHONE: CCARE

UNIFORM EXPENSE: HSKP

UNIFORM EXPENSE: FRONT
UNIFORM EXPENSE: GUEST
UNIFORM EXPENSE: TRANS
LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT: LNDRY

TOTAL BLDG OPERATIONS

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
63 06 150 26 87
250 25 203 33 47
175 a8 299 52 (124)
750 76 1510 263 (760)
67 07 7 ol 60
860 87 455 284 (395)
100 10 66 12 33
3 02 23
100 17 (100
(33 (03) %) (12 35
3 02 13 0 10
2350 238 2804 489 (453)
30 05 (30)
450 46 315 55 134
53 05 18 03 35
91 16 {90)
8 05 33 06 15
417 A2 117 i]
25 3 5
110 1 54 09 56
8 01 8
21 02 21
1.667 1.69 8.136 1423 (6,490)
30 05 29)
19 03 (19)
15 02 15
6 01 6
508 51 513 89 5)
1000 101 1000 174
209 21 159 28 50
9165 9.29 17374 3030 (8.209)
100 A 64 1 336
4 00 4
225 23 225
64 06 64
100 10 1 02 88
3 00 3
125 13 1 02 113
950 96 36 55 635
84 09 34
42 04 42
4 01 4
33 03 33
4750 481 1378 240 3373
1550 157 1205 210 346
400 M 360 63 40
150 BES 290 51 (140)
£ 04 12
500 51 722 1.2 (223)
2000 203 2500 438 (509)
4 5
17 1 17
83 08 83
5 0l 5
167 a7 167
4 00 4
50 05 50
n o7 7
42 04 22 04 20
12 04 42
83 08 83
12,000 1225 6892 1202 5,199

LA SAMMANA CONDO OWNERS ASSOC.
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 05 PERIODS ENDED MAY 31, 2022

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
OPERATING EXPENSES

315 02 300 02 15
1.250 08 1.018 08 132
2,075 4 1,456 12 619
8,900 60 9,024 n (124)
333 02 306 02 27
4,300 29 4,266 34 34
500 03 350 03 150
671 05 (670)

115 .01 3 00 93
600 035 (600)

(165) (01 (136) (01 (29)
115 .01 32 00 83
3.150 21 2,873 23 276

600 04 600 05

2,400 .16 2,000 16 401
265 02 62 00 203
100 01 100
90 01 @n

240 02 166 01 74
2,085 14 2,084 17 2
125 .01 125
550 04 333 03 216
40 00 40
184 01 184
8335 36 8,157 65 179
8,123 63 (8,124)

19 00 19)

75 .01 75
30 00 30
2,540 A7 2473 20 67

5.000 33 5,000 A0

300 02 (300)

1,045 07 989 08 56
171 .01 (171

44502 298 51350 409 (6.847)
1450 .10 163 .01 1.286
20 00 20
1,125 .08 1.389 11 (264)
320 .02 188 .02 132
300 03 27 .00 473
15 00 15
625 04 14 00 612
4,750 32 2321 19 2429
416 03 416
210 01 210
20 00 (20)

165 01 165
15750 105 5823 46 9,927
+.800 32 1.748 14 3,052
2,000 13 1.869 15 131
1,500 10 1,636 A3 (136)
210 ol 210
2.300 A5 2.801 22 (500)
315 .03 (315)

9.000 60 5,804 46 3.195
23 00 23
585 04 633 05 (49)
415 03 11 00 104
24 00 24
834 06 40 .00 794
23 00 23
250 02 20 .00 231
355 02 355
210 ol 194 02 16
210 01 210
2415 16 138 .01 2276
50,500 338 25154 201 25345



MAINTENANCE

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: MAINT
LICENSES AND TAXES: MAINT
SECURITY EXPENSE: MAINT
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: MAINT
UNIFORM EXPENSE: MAINT
APPLIANCE REPAIR/REPLACE: MAIN
BUILDING: MAINT

CARPENTRY: MAINT

CURTAINS AND DRAPERIES: MAINT
ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT: MAINT
ELEVATORS: MAINT

FURNITURE: MAINT

‘GROUNDS AND LANDSCAPING: MAINT
HVAC EQUIPMENT: MAINT

LIGHT BULBS: MAINT
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT: MAINT
PAINTING AND DECORATING: MAINT
PLUMBING. MAINT

SERVICE CONTRACTS: MAINT
SNOW REMOVAL: MAINT
SWIMMING POOL: MAINT
TELEPHONE REPAIRS: MAINT
WASTE REMOVAL: MAINT

TOTAL MAINTENANCE
UTILITIES

POWER (ELECTRICITY): UTIL
GAS: UTIL

SEWER: UTIL

WATER: UTIL

TOTAL UTILITIES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

PERIOD TO DATE

CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR

1 02 12)

83 08 83
108 1 108

2] 02 21
167 a7 167
1.750 L7 2,371 414 (620)
167 A7 1,135 1.98 (968)
750 6 852 149 (103)
1,578 275 (1.578)

958 9 958
83 08 83

83 .08 83
83 .08 133 23 (50)
167 A7 2,401 419 (2.234)
715 72 149 .26 566
375 38 3372 5.88 (2,997)
125 A3 125
500 51 743 130 (243)
6,135 6.22 12,745 22.23 (6.611)
4444 450 4820 841 (376)
909 92 1,531 2.67 (622)
1.300 1.32 1,235 215 63
600 .61 600
7,253 135 7.586 13.23 (333)
34643 35100 44597 7179 (9.954)
11591 107,239 187.05 7170

TOTAL PAYROLL & OPERATING EXPENSE 114,409

LA SAMMANA CONDO OWNERS ASSOC.
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 05 PERIODS ENDED MAY 31, 2022

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR

11 .00 (12)

3,160 21 312 04 2,648
413 03 1.877 15 (1.461)
540 04 540
105 01 105
835 06 833
8,750 59 4.789 38 3.961
141 01 (141)

3,000 33 5,000
835 06 1,157 09 (322)
3,750 25 4,538 36 (788)
1,578 A3 (1.378)

150 .01 150
4.79% 32 2,251 18 2,539
415 03 798 06 (384)
415 .03 415
415 03 133 01 282
835 06 2401 19 (1.366)
3,575 .24 2,047 16 1,529
200 .01 1,070 09 (870)
1.875 13 3,785 30 (1.911)
625 04 625
2,500 A7 3,512 28 (1.012)
39,185 262 30,600 244 8.384
26,031 174 30,742 245 (+.710)
5574 37 6,748 54 (L174)
6,500 43 6,175 A9 325
3.000 .20 450 04 2,550
41,105 275 H, 113 3.52 (3,009)
175,292 1173 151.219 12.05 24073
528,602 3537 431,998 3443 96,604



BAD DEBT EXPENSE: ADMIN
FEDERAL INCOME TAXES: ADMIN
PROPERTY TAXES: ADMIN

BOILER & MACHINERY INSUR:ADMIN
LIABILITY INSUR.- OTHER: ADMIN
LIABILITY INSUR.-PRIMARY:ADMIN
CYBER INSURANCE:ADMIN
PROPERTY INSURANCE: ADMIN
VEHICLE INSURANCE: ADMIN
UNINSURED INSUR. LOSSES: ADMIN
PRIOR YEAR EXPENSE: ADMIN
FF&E RESERVES: ADMIN

RENT - COPIERS: ADMIN

RENT - OFFICE SPACE: ADMIN
FIXED MANAGEMENT FEES: ADMIN

TOTAL FINED EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES
FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
29,553 29.94 29,553 51.35
300 .30 300 52
8,490 8.60 8.218 1433 273
30 05 51 09 (2)
1.980 2.01 2,264 395 (284)
1.820 1.84 1819 3 1
3 13 (72)
4,531 4.5 4798 837 (268)
375 .38 497 87 (122)
135 14 27 A7 38
22912 23.21 22912 39.96
130 BE 130
150 A5 172 .30 (22)
25377 2571 24797 4325 380
95,803 97.06 95,551 166.66 252
210212 2129 202,790 35371 7422
(111,504) (112.96) (145.457) (253.71) (33.953)

LA SAMMANA CONDO OWNERS ASSOC
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 05 PERIODS ENDED MAY 31, 2022

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT  ACTUAL CENT VAR
FIXED EXPENSES

147,765 989 147,765 1178

1.500 10 1.500 12
42,450 284 41,088 328 1,362
250 .02 258 02 (8)
9.900 .66 11.320 90 (1,420)
9,100 .61 9,093 72 7
285 02 (286)
22,655 1.52 23,995 1.91 (1.339)
1875 A3 2,485 20 (610)
675 05 482 04 193
5,201 Al (5,202)

114,560 7.67 114,560 9.13
630 04 300 04 151
750 05 861 07 (I
116,514 780 114,322 9.11 2,192
468,644 3136 473,715 37.76 (5.071)
997,246 6673 905,713 72.19 91,533
497280 3327 348857 2781 (148.423)




19 :uoBoTiasn

€c0e/ee/8 =1.eq /o

| ebed WVOY:L¥:6 2202/S2/8 @1eq uny
0L°0S1 00°00S 06°6¥E gg'ee 007001 G99 NIAQV :LHOddNS H3LNdNOD
1€ 00°00€'y 6L°992'F (96't65) 00098 96°vS' | NIWNQAY :NOISIATT3IL 319VD
1692 0E°EEE 6£°90€ £9'6G 99'99 £€0'L NINAY :SSININOD aYVvD Y3A00SId
(ogeel) 00°006'8 0£°€20'6 (8¥°65L) 00°0SL 8¥'60G'L NIWNAY :SSININOD YSINAYYOHILSYIN
61619 006402 Lg'aGh' L (68'€Z1) 00°SLL 68'86C NIWAY :SNOISSINWOD XIWY
SLLEE 00°0SZ'L GZ'8L0'L Ge'9Y 00052 59°€0Z NIWQAY :STDHVHD YNV
£8°982°1 00°0S#'L €LE9L LL'9gE 00°00% 68°€9 NINQY :S3ILINTNY
00°SL 00°S1LE 00°00€ (0028) 00°€9 00°0S1 NIWAY :DNISILYIAAY
S3SNIdX3 DNILYHIALO
08°0£5'2L 00°01E'€SE 02'6LL'082 LZveL'LL 00°99.'6L 6L°1¥9'29 :SASNIAXI A3ILV13H ANV TIOHAVd [e10L
8T ¥S 000182 2LSSY'E (zLsL) 00205 rANAL NINQY :SLI4INIg 43HLO
¥Z'85E'2 00'658'01 9£'00S'8 ¥Z' L6E'S 00'¥8¥'T (vzZeLs) NINAY :3ONVHNSNI dNOD M
££822°} 00'68LC) £9°09G'LL LL'¥S9 00'¥€6'C £26L2'C NIWAY :HO9VY1 LOVHINOD
SLYOL'EL 00°SHF'LE SZTOPL'LL 88'¥Z2'S 00°'682'9 ZL'¥90'S NINQY :FONVHNSNI IFA0TdNT
(59°06) 00°£99 S9°/SL ZOEL 0025} 86'8L NINAY :vLNd
LL9LL'L 0022L's 62'SPS'Y 08901 00°00€'L 0Z'e6l'L NINGY :INS
6LLLEE 00°'¥¥9'61 Lg'ZEeL 9L LL€0Z 00°88t'Y 62 ¥82'y NINGAY vl
G6°L8L°0S 00'¥£9'692 50'988'8LZ L6'8£9'6 00£19°'L9 60°8/6'LS NINAY :SIOVM ANV STIHYIVS
SISNIAXT A3LV13H ANV TIOHAVd
SASNAdX3
(29'556'6€2) 00°925'¥61'L 8E€°0/G'PST'L (e vLE 1Y) 00°'80.'86 GL'Eee'LS :11404d SSOHD
(z9°556'6£2) 00°925'v6¥' | 8E€°0LG'PSE L (e8vLE' L) 00°'80£'86 GL'EEE'LS :S3VS |el0L
00'GL9 00°000°LL 00'GLO'LL (oo-02L'L) 00°00S'y 00°08L'2 IWODNI SNOANYTIIDSIN
(eg°g55'E) 000526 L9'¥69'GL (o1-802) 00052 06°L¥0'2 JWOONI 334 3LV
(00°51#'GS) 00°SLP'SS 000 (00'€80°'L1) 00°€80°LL 000 HINOAHHYD SN1dHNS
(0000521 L) 00°00GZHL 000 (00°005'22) 0000522 000 A10SNN -IWOINI 334 IONYNILNIVIA
(0g7g£5£'99) 00°99v'62C'L 0LTLL'EIL L (G1°z98'e) 00°'89%'62 G8'G09'GZ HINMO - INODNI 334 IONYNILNIVIA
(¥z°586) 00062t 9/'v92 (08°eve) 00052 (08°¢6) JAYISIY - IWOODNI LSTHILNI
(zvog1) 00°00L 85°€95 (£8°s1) 000l gLyelL DNILYHIHO - INODNI LSIHILNI
(00°0LL) 000k 000 (00°22) 002z 000 INOINI DNIANIA
(89°z62'L) 00°S8S (89°£04) (00°zLL) 00°LLE 000 (@Ag/v113HaNN/AIVHD) XYL - IWODNI H3HL0
55°L 000 651 000 000 000 JONVLSIA ONO1- STVS
(0z'L£6'71) 00°02L'9€ 0828L'le (€6°189'2) 00°LL¥'SL LO'GBL'ZI d3TVSITOHM - STTVS WOOoH
00°'600°01L 00°9FL'EL 00'GGL'EZ 00°€2Z'e 00Z88'S 00°S0L'6 3LV S/L - STVS WoOoH
00°L0¥ 00°€£E 00°0¥L (0o'zee) 00222 000 ONILINHYIN - STTVS WOOY
00°L62'Y 00°LSF'EL 00°8VL'LL (0ozee't) 00°L62'9 00°SL6'Y 3YNSIAT - SITVS WOOY
s3vsS
aouelep 19bpng gl A aleq 0} IeaA QouelLeA 1°bpng ald ajeq o) polad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(525) "00SSY SHANMO OANOD YNYIWAYS V1

2202/1L£/S papu3 spouad G 3yl Jo4
JUSLUIAJEIS SUIOJU| pauIquwo)



19 :uoboiasn €20g/ee/8 @eq /o

Z ebed WVOY:L¥:6 Z20Z/S2/8 @1eq uny
(s6°28L) 00°0SL'E G6LES'Y (g9'zol) 00°0SL 89258 NINQY :SHOLYAT13
(8ogee) 00°GE8 80°/SL'L (z0'896) 00°£91 ZosEL't NINAY :LNIWDINO3I T¥2I4.L0313
00°000'S 00°000'S 000 000 000 000 NINAY :SIIHIdYHA ANV SNIVLEND
(6€°0vL) 000 6S°0FL 000 000 000 NINQV ‘AHLNIdHYD
63°099°C 00°0S.'8 LL'680'S (e£'029) 00°0SL'L €L0LE'T NINay :oNIa1ing
00°G€8 00'5£8 000 00°£91 00°£9} 000 NIWAY:30V1d34/dIVd3y JONYITddY
#0916 000"t 96'¢lLZ 00'%02 00922 0022 NINAY :3SNIdX3 WHOLINN
000 00°000'S 00°000'S 000 00°000'L 00°000°L NINAY :S334 LIaNY/ONILNNODJV
8t 06 00°€95'Z SeUY'T (90°1) 00215 90°ELS NINGY :3NOHJ313L

S0'ZBL'L 00°SP8'L S6°05 00°69€ 00'69€ 000 DNILYHIO - S311ddNS
98'62 05289 #9°259 LyLLL 05°9glL €061 301440 - S3Addns
8G9°G6L'E 00°000'6 v v08's (00°605) 00°000'Z 00'605'Z 153ND - S3NddNS
(85°G618) 00°00E' 8GGLL'E (es7zee) 00°'00S £622L ONINYI1D - S31ddNS
(Lo'LoF'L) 00'GLY 19°9/8't 00°€8 00°€8 000 NINAY :3SNIJX3I ALIHNDIS
(89°ezt's) 000 89'cZL'8 (6£62) 000 6562 NINGV XYL ASN ANV STTVS
0Z'8LL 00°GEE'8 08'95L'8 (08°681'9) 00°£99'L 08'951'8 NINQY TVLNIY 43LNdW0D
00°#81 00°¥8L 000 00°12 00'LZ 000 NIWAY “ONILNIHd
00°0L2 00°0LZ 000 002y 00°2¥ 000 NINAV:NIVLHILINT B TIAVHL HINMO
(vg'sel) 00°00S‘} #8°G£9'L (tzovl) 000G 12062 NINAY :NOILVHLSININGY H3INMO
00°065'2 00°000'€ 00°0St 007009 00°009 000 NINAY :HILVM
00°'52¢ 00°005'9 00°'GLL'9 00°89 00°00€‘L 00°6EZ'L NIWAY :H3IM3IS
(88°€LL't) 00'¥LS'S 88'LPL'D (0g°129) 00’606 0S°0ES't NINQY :SYD
(ZroLL'y) 00°'1L£0'92 ZvLPL0E (evaLe) 00 ¥PhY'y £¥'028'y NINGY (ALIDIYLD373) 4IMOd
10°'88¢€ 000652 66°L02'2 90°t0L 00°'8LS 6 ELY NINGY :3DVLSOd
90°250'e 00008 v6 LrL L G8'GHE 00°0S85°L SL'P0Z'L NIWAY ‘N3NI
00°€LL'E 00'682'¢ 002LS 00°S2 00'sZ 000 NINQY :SIXVYL ANY SISNIOIN
g9'L 005802 GE'E80°2 €20 00°LLY L99LY NIWAY :S334 TvH3I1
¥Z'L26'6 00°0SL'SL 9/'228'S 09°2LE'e 00°0SL'Y o' LLE'L NINQY :AHANNY
£0°6EE 00°GL9 L6'SLZ (LLp) 00°€Zlt LLLZL NINAY :SNOILYIINNWINOD TYNYILNI
007001 0000} 000 000 000 000 S30YNOSIH NYWNH
00 9Ly 00°9L¥ 000 00'¥8 00'%8 000 NINAY :3SNIdX3 ALNYLIASOH
£L82Y'e 00°0SL'Y [Z12E'T L6'PED 00056 60°'GLE NINQV :NOILVYIHOJSNYYL 1S3aND
6£°069°1 00°508'S LOPLL'E S£'Z9e 00°LEL G9°'89¢€ NIWAY :SNOILY13Y IIAOTdNT
9L’ LEL 00026 ¥Z'88L 00°¥E 00'¥9 00°0€ NIWAY :SNOILAIHOSENS aNy Sand
§6°9/2 000SL'e SH'EL8'T (eL°e5¥) 00°0SE'Z £L'€08'2 NINGY :SNOILYTIH H3IWOLSND
6628 00°GL) LO'Ze 6L0L 00°€Z 18t S1H0d3Y 11a3yo
(00'62) (00°g91) (oo'9gL) 00°s¢ (00°gg) (00°'89) HNILINHVYI S/L - AHIA0D3Y LSOO
(00°009) 000 00009 (o0'00L) 0070 00°00L NINAY:SNOILYNOQ /SNOILNGIHLNOD
(95°128) 00°09Z'1 95°180'2 00252 00°2Se 000 NIAQY : S3ITddNS H31NdWN0D
(panunuo)) S3SNIdXT DNILVHIHO
aoueUeA 196png Al A ale O} 1Iea A aoueleA 196png al1d aleq 0] pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(529) "00SSY SHIANMO OANOD YNVIWWYS V1
2202/1L€/G papu3 spouad § 8y Jo4
JUSLWA)R]S AWOoJU| paulquo)



1D :uobo1 Jasn 2202/eg/8 #1eq /o

¢ :ebeg WYO¥:L¥:6 2202/S2/8 @1eq uny
(Lszer'syL) 02°082'L6¥ 69'/58'8YE (86'256'€E) (9L°v0S LLL) (pL Lsp'stL) XVL1 IWOODNI 340439 SONINYYI
(€0'LL0'S) (00°t¥9'89%) (e0'sLL'eLY) 99'L52 (00°€08'G6) (veL55'G6) GNV JNOONI H3HLO [e10L
LLZBL'E (oo'pLS'9LL) (68" L2E'VLL) 8L'6LS (00°2L£'s2) (ze'L6L've) NINAY :S334 LINFWIDYNYIN a3XId
(LoLL) (0o0"0s2) (5£°098) (51ze) (0o0°0s1) (srzLl) 30VdS 321440 - IN3H
6E°0SL (00°059) (L9'66%) 00°0EL (oo'og1) 000 SH3AIdOD - LINIY
000 (007095'vL1L) (00°095'7LL) 000 (00z16'22) (00z16'22) NINQAY :SIAYISTY I944
(ze'Loz's) 000 (ze'L02'c) 000 000 000 NINAY :3SNIdX3T HYIA HOlHd
G8'Z61 (00°5£9) (s1-zey) £G°8E (oo'set) (ev96) NINQY :S3SSO1 {HNSNI AIUNSNINN
(00°019) (00°5£8'L) (00°s8%'2) (0oozzl) (00'gLe) (00°L6%) NINGY :IONVHNSNI I1DIHIA
(09°6E€'L) (00°559'22) (09°v66'€2) (z6'292) (00"1£S'P) (z6°86L't) NINAY :FONVHNSNI ALHIdOdd
(£9582) 000 (£9°582) (0g'zL) 000 (0s°2L) NINQY -FONVHNSNI H38A0
GL°L (00 001'6) (58°260'6) £l (00°028't) (£s8L8'L) AHVINIEG - "HNSNI ALITIEYI
(ogozv'L) (00°006'6) (og0ze'LL) (90't82) (00°086'L) (90°¥92'2) HIHLO - 'HNSNI ALIIGYIT
(s6°L) (00°052) (c6°£52) (65°1) (00°09) (65°19) NINAY:HNSNI AHINIHOVIN ® 431109
90'29¢'L (00"0S¥'2P) (¥6°£80°'L¥) ov'zie (00°06%'8) (09°L12'8) NIWAY :SIXV.L ALH3d0Hd
000 (00°00s°L) (o0"008°L) 000 (0o0°00€) (00°00¢€) NIWAY :SIXVYL IWOINI TvH3a3d
000 (00°59L'L¥L) (00°g9s'L¥L) 000 (00°£55'62) (00°€55'62) NINQY :ISN3IdX3 1930 avd
SISNIJX3 ANV AWODNI HIHLO
(8t'Lse'ewL) 02 26'G96 ANAREAA (¥9'+02Z'¥E) (oL"LoL'stL) (08'506'6t) :SNOILYHId0 WOH4 JWOONI L3N
71'$09'96 08°.09'82S 99°L66'LEY L20LL'L 9L'60F'vLL S6'8€Z'L01 :S3ISNIdX3 IeloL
YE'€L0'VE 08°1L62'SLL 9’81z LSL (00'+56°6) 9LEr9've 9L L6G Y :SASNIAXT DNILVHILO [El0L
(8LLeL) 000 8LLLL 000 000 000 NINQY :LHOHS/HIAO HSYD
(L8'110')) 00°00S'Z LSLIS'E (86'2¥2) 00°005 86°CHL NINAY TYAOWTY FLSYM
00629 00'529 000 00°GZL 00°sZ1 000 NINGY :SHIVd3Y INOHdI 3L
(v oL6'L) 00'G/8'L vr'G8L's (95°966°2) 00°6.8 9G5°LLE'E NINAY :100d DNINNIMS
(08°698) 007002 086901 000 000 000 NINQY IVAOWIY MONS
9L¥85°L 00°029'¥ #8°G€0'E 8E'GLY 00¥26 Z9°'80€ NINQY :SLOVHINOD I0IAY3S
(s6°595°L) 00'5£8 S6°00%'2 (c6°¢£2'2) 00291 S6°00V'2 NINGY :DONIGWNTd
00282 00°GLY 00°EEL (00°09) 00°€8 00°EEl NINQY :DNILYHOO3d ANV DNILNIVd
00°SLY 00'GLY 000 00°€8 00°€8 000 NIANQY :LNINDIND3A T¥DINVHOIW
(6¥°€8¢) 00°GLY 67861 00°€8 00°€8 00°0 NINGAY :S971N89 LHOIT
6E'9L2'C 00°GL¥'T L98EL 00°€8 00°€8 000 NINAY :LNINDINDI AHANNYT
ZL8ES'E 00°06L'F 82'162'C 00°'856 00°856 000 NIAQY :LNINDINDI DVAH
000G+ 000Gt 000 000 000 000 NINAY DNIdYISANYT ANY SANNOYD
(50°8L5"1) 000 G0'8/5'| (50'8£5°L) 000 G0'8LS'L NINAY :3HNLINGNA
(penunuo)) SISNIAJX3 DNILYHILO
aguelep 196png QLA aje 0} leap aoueleA 186png dld ajeq 0} pollad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(528) "D0SSY SHINMO OANOD YNVWWYS V1
2202/1.€/S papu3 spouad G ay] Jo4
JUSLWAe])S SWOodU| paulquo)



1D :uobBoesn €202/eg/8 @weq /o

4 :@bed WVO¥:L¥:6 Z202/52/8 :e1eq uny
(Lgzer'spl) 0Z°082'L6¥ 69°£58'8YE (86°256'€E) (9L°#0S° LLL) (vL LsH'syL) :(sso07) swodu| 18N
aouenep 196png QLA ajeq 0} 1ea A |ouelep 19bpng ald ajeq 01 pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(G2S) "00SSY SHANMO OANOD YNYWIAVYS V1
2202/1€/S papu3 spouad G ayl o4
JUSWEIS SWOoJU| paulquio)



19 :uoboT Jasn

¢e0zg/ee/8 =@.eqa /o

| abed WVSL:Zy:6 2202/52/8 @1eq uny
(00°009) 000 00°009 (00'001) 000 00001 NINAY:SNOILYNOQ /SNOILNGIYLNOD
(69°0£9) 000 69°0/9 000 000 000 NINGAY : S3INddNS Y3.LNdW0D
0105} 00°00S 06'6v¢ ge'ee 00700} G99 NINGY :LHOddNS "3LNdW0D
18°€E 00°00€'¥ 6L°992'F (96'v65) 00°098 96° PG| NINQY :NOISIA3T3L 3180
1692 0E°Eee 62£°90€ £9°'65 99'99 €0°L NINQV :SSIWWOD advd H3IAQDSIA
(oggzl) 00°006'8 0£'€20'6 (8¥°65L) 00°0SL 8¥'60S'| NIWAY :SSINWOD YSIA/QYYOHILSYIN
6L'619 00502 18651 (68°€2l) 00'sLLE 68°'862 NINAY :SNOISSINWOD X3INY
SLLET 007052t GZ'810'L GEop 00052 69802 NINQY :SIDHVHD MNvE
00°G1 00'SlE 00'00¢ (00°£8) 00°€9 00°0S1 NINAY :DNISILYIAAY
S3ISNIJX3 DNILVYHIHO
LLL0S'9L 00ZLL'LS 68'799'vE LL'9LE'E 00°8L'01 68°L0L'L :SASNAdX3 d3LV13H ANV TIOHAVd [B10L
8L°02C 00°98%'| 2Z'69Z'L 09'LOY 00°S0€ (09°96) NINQY :FONVYHNSNI dWNOD M
GP86L'E 00°0¥S'S SSLYE'T LOiL 00°80L'L 66'€9¢ NIWAY :IDNVHNSNI IFA0TdNT
Z8'ET 00121 8L'L6 Z9'SL 00°S2 8€'6 NINQY ‘YLNd
£6°0vE 00°'¥26 L0°E8S 9Z'8y 00061 oYL NIWAY -INS
80°L£8 002£6'2 26'¥60'Z L0°EH 00°209 £6'80S NINGAY vOId
50'988'LL 00'69L'0F S6'282'8C SSE/0'T 00°8¥2'8 St yLL'9 NIWAY :STIOVM ANV STILVIVS
S3SNIAX3 A31V13Y ANY T10HAVd
S3SNIdX3
(z9'556'6€2) 00'9ZS' 611 8€°0LS'VST' ) (S8°¥LE'LY) 00°80L'86 SLEEE'LS :11404d SSOoHD
(z9°556'6£2) 00°925'v6¥'L 8€°0L5'¥SZ'L (S8 vLE'LY) 00°80L'86 SL'EEE'LS 'S3VS [B10L
00°S19 00°000°LL 00°GLI'LL (00°02L't) 00°00S't 00°08L'2 JWODNI SNOINYTIIOSIN
(eg°65g'e) 00°052'61 L9'¥69'GL (01°804) 000SL'Z 06'1L70'2 JNOINI 334 31V
(00°G1¥'GS) 00°GLY'SS 000 (00°€80°L1) 00°€80°LL 000 NINAY:HIAOAHHYD SN1dYNS
(00005'2LL) 00°00S'2LL 000 (00°005'22) 00°006'22 000 Q10SNN- IWODNI 334 FIONYNILNIVIN
(0g°£5£'99) 00°99%'622'L 0L7ZLL'E9L’L (51°298'€) 00°89¥'62 68'G09'6Z HIANMO - IWODNI 334 IDONYNILNIVIN
(¥z°5886) 00°0SZ'L 9.'v92 (0g-eve) 00°0S2 (08°¢6) JAHISTY - INOINI LSTHILNI
(zvoct) 00°00L 85°€95 (£g'sL) 00°0¥L L ¥eL ONILYHIHO - IWOINI LSIHILNI
(00 0LL) 00°0LL 000 (00'z2) 002z 000 JWODNI DNIANIA
(8o'zee't) 00585 (89°204) (00°ZLL) 00°LLL 000 JWODNI HIHLO
6L 000 Gg'L 000 000 000 JONVLSIA HNOT- STIVS
(0z'Le6'vL) 00°0ZL'9E 08'28L'L2 (€6'189'2) 00°LLY'SL L0'S6L'TL HITYSITOHM - STTVS WOOH
00'600°0+ 00°9FL'EL 00°'SSL'ET 00'€22'e 00288's 00°60L'6 J1VH S/L - STIVS WOOoY
00°L0% 00°EEE 00°0FL (00'zez) 0022z 000 ONILIMHVYIN - STTVS WOOH
00°£62'Y 00°LSt'EL 00'8FL'LL (oo'zee't) 00°£62'9 00°G/6'F 34NSI3T - STTVYS WOOH
SE IS
aoueuep 19bpng Al A aje 0} l1eap aouelep 1@bpng gld ajeq 0} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(g2S) "00SSY SHANMO OANOD VNVININYS V1

NOILVH1SINIAGY
2202/1£/S papu3 spolad G 8yl Jod
juawale)s awooau| [euswpedag



19 :uobo tasn

¢c0g/ee/8 =@.eq /o

¢ abed WVSL:ZP:6 2202/52/8 @leq uny
(LgoLL's) (00'7¥2'L9Y) (L9'¥SE'2LY) I18ErL (00°gzg's6) (61°6L£'S6) ANV SWOONI H3HLO =101
LL'Z6L'E (00'¥LG'oLL) (68°LZEPLL) 81645 (00°2£8'S2) (zzL6L'v2) NINQY :S334 INFWIDYNYIN a3XI
000 (00°09S'FLL) (00°095'vLL) 000 (oo'z16'22) (00ZL6'22) NINQY :SIAYISIY 3844
(ze"102's) 000 (ze'10z's) 000 000 000 NINQY :ISNIdXT HvIA HOldd
58261 (00°5£9) (GL-z8p) 1688 (oo'sgl) (ev°96) NINAY :S3SSOT HNSNI A3HNSNINN
(00019) (00°628'}) (00°58+'2) (0o'zeL) (0o0's.€) (00°L6Y) NINGY :FONYHNSNI ITDIHIA
(09'6£€'t) (00°659'22) (09'v66'€2) (z6'£92) (00"LES'Y) (26'36L'Y) NINQY :FONVHNSNI ALH3d0dd
(£9'582) 000 (£L9°682) (0g'z) 000 (08°2L) NINAVY:IINYHNSNI YI9AD
SL°L (00001'6) (58'260'6) V'l (00 0Z8'L) (£581L8'L) NINAV:AHYWIHD-"HNSNI ALITIEVI
(og0z¥'t) (00°006'6) (ogoze'LL) (90't82) (00°086'L) (90°'%92'2) NINQY :H3HLO -"HNSNI ALITIEYI
(c6°2) (007052) (e6°£52) (6571 (00709) (6G°LS) NINAY:HNSNI AHINIHOVIN B 431109
90°29¢'L (00°0S¥'2¥) (¥6°£80'LY) 0¥'2L2 (00"06%'8) (09°£12'8) NINQY :SIXVL ALHIJOHd
000 (0000s°L) (00°005'L) 000 (00°00€) (00"00€) NINQY :S3XVL INODNI Tvd3aa3d
0070 (00°89L'L¥L) (00°S9L'L¥L) 000 (00°£55'62) (00°c55'62) NINQY :ISNIdX3 1930 avd
SISNIdX3 ANY IWOONI HIHLO
(91'6v6'0E2) 0L°94L'00¥%°L vS°L28'691°) (ZLoLg'9r) Ve 0SY'6L 22080'cE ‘SNOILVH3dO WOH- INODNI L3N
9¥'900'6 0E'6VL'E6 ¥8'ZPL'Y8 (£2'566'p) 99°/5Z'6l £6°252'¥2 :SASNIdX3 |20l
(69°005'L) 0€'LLS'2Y G6'LL0'0G (8e"LL£'8) 99'6/4L'8 PO'LGL'LL :SASNIAXT ONILVHIJO [Bl0L
(8L LLL) 000 8L'LLL 000 000 000 NINAY :LHOHS/HIAO HSVYD
(00°00¢€) 000 00°00E 000 000 000 NINGY "ONIaTINg
000 00°000'S 00°000'S 000 00°000'L 00°000°L NINAY :S334 LIANY/ONILNNODOV
8¥'L9 00°0%5'C 28°2UY'T (90°8) 00°805 90°'cLS NINGY :INOHdIT3L
(c0'6L) 000 £0'61 (co'6l) 000 €061 NIWNAY 321440 - S3INddNS
(89'czL'®) 000 89'€ZL'8 (6£°62) 000 6£°62 NINQY :X¥L 3ISN ANV STVS
0Z'8LL 00°GEE'8 08'95L'8 (08'68¥'9) 007£99'L 08°95L'8 NINQY TV.LNIY 931NdWOD
00°'¥8L 0081 000 00'Le 0012 000 NIWNAY “ONILNIHd
1912 007055 62°€EE 8095 00°0LL Z6°€S NINQY :3DV1S0d
00°'szt 00621 000 00'sZ 0062 000 NIAQY :SIXVYL ANV SISNIDIT
59'L 006802 GE'€80'2 £€°0 00°LLY L99LY NINAY :S334 TvOI1
(c9'06) 000 £9°06 (£9°06) 000 £9°06 NINQY :SNOILYIINNWINOD TYNYILNI
00001 00°00L 000 000 000 000 NIWAY: LINYO3Y -S304N0S3Y NYWNH
1S00F 00°00¥'2 6t'666°L SOPEL 00°0S¥ GE'GLE NIWAY :SNOILY13Y IIA0TdNT
000 00°009 00'009 (00°08) 000 00°0¢ NINQY :SNOILdIYDSENS ANV S3nd
65'9/2 00°0GL‘E SHEL8'T (eL°e5t) 00°0SE'Z €L°208'C NIWAY :SNOILY13d 43WN01SND
(00°62) (00's9L) (0o0°9g1) 00°SE (00°eg) (00'89) NINAY:DNLIYHN S/L-AHIA0D3Y 1S0D
(panunuo)) S3ISNIdXT DNILYHIJO
[Juelep 196png 1A aleq o1 Jea oueUeA 19bpng a.Ld ajeq o} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(g2S) "00SSY SHINMO OANOD YNVIWAYS V1

NOILYHLSININGY
¢c0¢/1€/S papu3z spolsd § ay] Jod
Juawalels awodu| [euawpedaq



19 :uoboiasn

¢c0e/ec/8 =°1ed /o

g :aBey WNVSL:ZP'6 2202/52/8 :@leq uny
(£8'650'9€2) 0L'ZES'CE6 L8TLY'L69 (Le'9zz'9r) (99°z20°91) (£6'862'29) :(sso) swoauj 18N
(£8°'650'9€2) 0LZES'EEB L8TLY'[69 (Le-9zz'or) (99°zL091) (,6'862°29) XVL1 IWOONI 3HO439 SONINYVI

aouelep 19bpng QLA aleq o1 lea A [auenen 196png ald 21e( 0} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(g2S) "*00SSY SHINMO OANOD YNYIWWYS V1

NOILVHLSININGVY
¢20¢/1€/S papu3 spolad G 8yl 1o
Juswaje)s awoou| [euswpedaqg



19 :uoboTsasn

¢c0z/ee/8 @ed /o

| :ebed NV6L:Zy:6 2202/52/8 :@1eq uny
£8°/28'F (00'656°£1) (Z1igL'el) 29°98L'L (00°689'€) (8e7205'2) :(sso1) swodu| 18N
£8'/28'F (00'656°£1) (LLigr'el) 299811 (00°689°'€) (8e7205'2) IXVL IJWOONI 3HO439 SONINYVI
(szoLL) (00°052) (6£'098) (51°22) (0o051) (sLzLl) ANV JWODNI HIHLO [eloL
(LoLL) (00°0S2) (5£7098) (5122 (00°0s1) (LzLl) 7102 :30VdS 301440 - INTH
S3ASNIdX3 ANV IWOODNI H3HLO
8G°8£6'Y (00'602°L1) (evoLz'el) LL80T'} (00'6€5°E) (ez'0ge'2) :SNOILYHIdO WOYL IWODNI L3N
8G°8E6'Y 00°602°LL zroLz'el LL80Z'L 00'6€G'E £Z°0E'2 :SISNIdX3 el
$¥'€59 00°526°L 9g'LLE L ¥8° 191 00'G8¢ 91'€2e :S3SNIdXT DNILYHILO [eI0L
2095 00°GY0°L 86°886 99'6¥ 00°602 A 17102 :SLOVHINOD ADIAHIS
00°0¢ 00°0¢ 000 00'9 009 00'0 7702 “ONILYHIMO - SAIddNS
00°GL 00°GL 000 00°GL 00°GL 000 1102 301440 - S3ddNS
00°0F 00°0F 000 008 00'8 000 7709 :39V1S0d
0L 00°0¥Z ¥6°591 oSt 00°8¥ A 7102 :SNOILYDINNNINOD T¥YNYILNI
51202 00°592 T4 £5vE 00°€S L8l 77092 :SNOILY13H IIA0TdNI
6628 00°GLL Loze 6L0L 00°€2 182L S140d3d 11g340
2926 00°GLL 8e'ee 00°€Z 00°€2 000 7702 :S3IMddNS 431NdW0D
SISNIdX3 DNILYHIHO
¥1°G82'y 00'¥82'S1 98°866'0L £6°9%0'L 00'¥SL'E LO°LOL'E :SIASNAdX3 A3V 134 ANV TIOHAVd [B10L
69°€0L 00°€8Y LE'6LE 99'821 00°00L (99°82) 7702 :IONVHNSNI dWOD M
81'68 00°0€8 z80vL LO'8S 00°99L 66°L0L 71092 :3ONVHNSNI ITA0TdNT
66'FL 00°9% LOLE rAAlA 000k 8L2 7102 :vLN4d
GLLee 00°9L¥ SZTP8L S6°Eh 00'98 S0z 7102 :INS
96952 00'6L6 #0299 00°6€ 00°061 00°LSL 7702 voId
£5°88S'E 00°065'Z} €7’ 100'6 60°0LL 002092 16'1LE8°L 1102 :SIDOVYM ANY SAIHYIVS
S3ISNAdX3 d31V134 ANV T10HAVd
S3SNIdX3
aouelep 19bpng Q1A aleq O11eaA aouelep 19bpng a.1d ajeq 0} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(2S) "DOSSY SHANMO OANOD YNYWIAVYS Y1
SNOILOIATI0D

2202/1.€/S papu3g spoliad G @yl 104
Juswale)s awodu| [euawpedaq



19 :uoBoiasn

2eoz/ezi/s =1ed /o

| :@Bed WVEZ:ZV:6 2202/SZ/8 :eleg uny
£5°€05'€T (00°g9g'8LL) (L¥'198'v6) £€°00€'S (00°€£9'62) (L9zee've) :(sso1) awoau| 18N
€5°€05'€2 (00°g9g'8LL) (Lv'198't6) £€°00€'S (00°€£9'62) (t9zee've) ’XV1 JNODNI 340439 SONINHYI
£5°€05'EC (00°G9£'8LL) (Ly'198'v6) £€°00€'S (00'e£9'62) (L9zee've) ‘SNOILYHIdO WOX4 IWODNI 13N
£5°€0G'€2 00698811 Lt'198'¥6 ££°00€'S 00°€£9'62 L9TEE VT :SASNIdX3 |el0L
L6°0GE'S 0052681 607G 0L Z8ELT 00'GZL'Y 8L'LLG'Y :SISNIdXT DNILVHIO [e10L
¥0'0€Z 00052 96°61 000§ 0005 000 dMSH :3ISNIAXT WHOAINN
GE Y0¥ 00°GLY 5901 00°€8 00€8 000 DISH DNILYHIMO - SAINddNS
85'G61'S 000006 Zrv08's (00°608) 00000 00'605°2 dXSH :1S3ND - S3Iddns
(ot"009) 00°00€'Z 0t°008'2 (eg-zee) 00008 £5°2eL MSH DNINVITD - S3NddNS
90°2G0'E 00°008'¥ Y6 LYL'L 68'GhE 00°0SS'L SL'p0Z'L JMSH :NINQY ‘NaNIT
00012 00012 00°0 00°ZH 00'2¥ 000 dMSH :SNOILYIINNIWNOD T¥NYILNI
R A 00°00S 65°L2 6£°88 00001 L9°LL JMSH :SNOILY13H IIA0TdNT
£8°98Z'L 00°0S¥'L €19l LL9ge 00°00% 68°€9 dMSH :SIILINTNY
S3ISNIdX3 DNILYHILO
29°2sL'st 00°0v¥'66 8E°L8T V8 15'980'S 00°806'¥T 6t'128'61 :SISNIAX3 A3LVIIH ANV T1OHAVd [EI0L
9e'LEL 00°0v2'e ¥9'80G'Z 29°L60°L 00°828 (z9'692) dMSH :FONVHNSNI dNOD M
£00PP's 00°000'6 L6'6SS'S LLP8L 00°008'L 68°GLO'L dMSH :IONYHNSNI IIA0TAWA
(gzL9) 00°9LL £Z'EET 1881 00°sy 6192 dMSH v1n4d
L6'¥G L 00°€65°L 60°8EY'L ov'LL 00°L0F 09°G6¢ dMSH NS
59829 00°L6L'S GE'8IL'S £509 00'18¥'L v ogy'L dMSH vOI4
06'¥S2'0L 00'v£9°'6L 0L'6LE'69 00pLL'E 00°LYE'0Z 00°€EZ'LL dMSH :STOVYM ANV SIIHVIVS
SASNIdX3 a3.LV13H ANV TI0HAVd
S3ISN3IdX3
aoueuep 196png AlLA aleq 0} 1B\ aouelep 19bpng q.Ld ajeq 01 pouad
TYNIDIYO TYNIDIYO

(525S) "D0SSY SHANMO OANOD YNYWIAVYS V1

BDNIdI3IN3ISNOH
2c0¢/1€/S papu3 spoliad G ay] o4
Juawalels awodu| [eluswpedag



19 :uoboiasn

220z/ee/s =®1ed /o

| :eBeq WV9Z:Zy:6 Z20e/Se/8 @leq uny
S#'888°LL (00's91'81L) (g579£2'9) 09°G5¥'E (00°ce8'v) (ov2Lg'L) :(sso7) awoodu| 18N
G'888°'LL (o0'g9L'gL) (gg912'9) 09'8St'S (00'ees'y) (otreLe't) IXVL1 IWOONI 3HO439 SONINYVYI
Sr'888°LL (0059181} (¢g912'9) 09°SSH'E (0oces'y) (ot LLe'l) 'SNOILYHIdO WOHd IWODNI L3N
St'888'LL 00°G91'8L §5'9/Z'9 09°S5t'S 00°€E8'y OV LLE'L :SISNIdXT IeoL
St'888'LL 00'59L'8t 65°9/2'9 09°65Y'E 00°€E8'Y OV LLE'L :SASNIAXT DNILYHIO [el0L
6£9L2'C 00'SL¥'E L98E L 00°€8 00€8 000 AHANT :INTFWLINDI AHANNY
(8Ls1e) 000 81'GLE 000 000 000 AHANT ONINVITO - S311ddNS
¥2'126'6 00°0S.'GL 9/°228'S 09°ZLE'S 00°0SL'¥y Ov LLE'L AHANT AHANNY1
S3ASNIdX3 DNILVHIdO
S3SNIdX3
[ouelep 196png Q1A 21 0} JIed A aouelepn 1ebpng al1d a1eq 0} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(52S) "D0SSY SHANMO OANOD YNYIWNYS V1
AHANNVY

2202/1.£/S papu3 spouad G 8yl Jo4
juawa)e]s Swodu| [euswyedsg



19 :uoBoT1asn

2202/eZ/8 =@1ed /o
WVO0E:Zy6 €202/s2/8 =1eg uny

| :ebed
29'059'C (0g'L2z'LL) (88'9L5'v1) 15'600'L (0s288'€) (66'2v8'2) {(ss07) swodu| 18N
29°059'2 (oszeez'LL) (88°9/5'%1) LG'600'L (0g5°zes's) (66'2¥8°2) XYL IWOINI 3H0439 SONINHVYI
29'089' (os'zz2'L1) (88'9L5'Y1) 1S'600'k (05°z58'¢) (66'2+8'2) ‘SNOILVH3dO WOX4 INODNI L3N
Z90S9'2 0G°LZ2'L) 8895V LS600°L 05'268'E 66°CH8'T :SISNIdX3 1B10L
98'912 0S'very ¥9°L0Z 05°08 0S'v8 00t :SASNIdXT DNILVHIO [eloL
00'€2 00'€Z 000 00't 00'F 000 IYVID :INOHAI 1AL
00'v2 0042 000 00'S 00°S 000 IHVYOD IONILYHIMO - S3IddNS
0522 05°22 000 0S¥ 0S¥ 000 IYVID 321440 - $3INddNS
(ov'sL) 000 or'6lL (00°%) 000 00t FHYDD ‘SNOILYIINNNINOD T¥NYILNI
00°St 00°GL 000 00'E 00'¢ 000 IHVYID :SNOILY13H IIA0TAING
9L’LEL 00°02€ vz 88l 00't9 00'+9 000 IHVDO :SNOILDIHOSENS ANY sand
00°02 0002 000 00t 00'% 000 IYVYDID :1S317ddNS YILNAWOD
SISNIdX3 DNILVYHIALO
9L°EEY'T 00°€08'9L ¥Z'69E L L0626 0089L°E 66'8€8'C :S3SNIdXT ALV 13H ANY TIOHAVd [B10L
z60€ 00521 80°'¥6 L9'ce 0092 (t9°2) JHYDD ‘IFONVYHNSNI dNOD M
€82z’ 00'68L'ZL L9095 L1 LLYS9 00'¥€6°2 £T6L2'C JHVIOD :HOgY1 LOVHINOD
NN 00592 88°/8l Le've 00°€S 6982 IYYOD :FONVHNSNI IIAOTHNI
88’y 00°Et ZL'g 9z'e 00 vL0 IHVOO VLINd
L9°6S 00°£01 ee'Ly £8°0L 0022 LLULL IYYID IINS
¥6°89 00'6£2 90°0LL 68'6 00°0§ LLEOY IYYDD WOl
06°€96 00592'¢ 0L LOE'Z PE'E61 00°089 99981 IYYDD :STDVYM ANV SIILVIVS
SASN3IdX3 A3LV13Y ANY TI0HAVd
SISNIdX3
aoueuep 19bpng QLA aleq 0} JEaA aouelep 19bpng a.1d 21e( 0} pousd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(g25) "D0SSY SHANMO OANOD YNYWIVS V1
JHVYD HINWOLSND

220Z/1€/S papu3 spoled G ayl 104
Juawajels swodu| [euawpedag



19 :uobo Jasn

€eoze/ee/8 =®ed /o

| :oBed WVPEZy:6 2202/G2/8 @1eq uny
L0°0£0'S2 (00°£g8'501) (£6°908°08) £5°661'G (00°zes'ee) (LveeL'sl) :(sso7) awoou| 18N
£0°0£0'S2 (00°Lg8's0L) (£6°908'08) £5°661'G (0o0°ze6'ce) (LveeL'sl) IXVL IWOONI SHOL39 SONINHYI
6€°0S) (00°059) (L9'66%) 00°0E1 (ooogt) 000 ANV JWODNI H3HLO [e10L
6E°0GH (00°059) (L9'66%) 00°0EL (0o0°0g1) 000 1NOHYH :S431d0D - IN3H
SISNIdXT ANY INOINI HIHLO
89'6/8'¥Z (00£81'G0L) (zeL0g'08) £6°690'G (00'208'ce) (tyzeL'st) :SNOILVYHIdO WOHH JWOONI L3N
89°6/8'FC 00°£81'S0L ZE'L0E'08 £5°690'S 00°208'€Z LY'ZEL'BL :SASNIAXT =0l
£6° LIl 00°¥2S'E L0°9L0'C 6£°€69 00°S0L LO'LL :SISNIdXT DNILYHILO [El0L
00°SSE 00°G5E 000 00°LL 00°LL 000 INOY4 :ISNIXT WHOLINN
0L°€6L 00¥E8 0g°0F 00°£9} 00°£91 000 LNOY4 'DNILYHIO - S3I1ddNS
(L9'8p) 00°8S L9EE 00°LLL 00°LLL 000 LNOH4 1321440 - S311ddNS
€LY 00°629 L9EL 6SCLL 00°SZH LO'LE LNOHYH :SNOILY13H IIA0TdNI
(6t°£92) 00°SZH't 6'88€E'L 00°622 00522 000 LNOH4 :$311ddNS H3.LNdNOD
S3ASNIdX3T DNILYHILO
SLULEY'EE 00°€99°'L0L SZ'lEZ'8L vL9LE'Y 00'£60'€Z 98°02L'8l :SISNIMXI A3LV13H ANV TI0HAVd [eloL
80°0/8 00'6/2'S z6'80¥'2 G9'600'L 00°'SSL (c9vse) LNOHH :IONVHNSNI dNOD M
¥6°EE6'Y 00°GZL'0L 90'L6L'S 25'590'L 00'520'C 8t'6596 LNOY4 :FONVHNSNI ITA0TdNT
(zs9p) 00°LLL Z5'€ze LZ9l 00'L¥ eLve LINOY4 '¥1n4
PP0LZ 00°EL9't 95°Zre'l (92 00'LLE £9°€/E INOHA4 :INS
GLYYO'L 00°'898'S 58°€28'y ¥'6 00°LSE'L 9g"LYE L LINOH4 'w2Id
99°65£'9L 00°1L09'08 PELYE'PI 68°LL2'T 00'$5G'8L LL'9L2'9L 1NOHH :SIOHVYM ANV SAIHVIVS
S3IASNIdX3 d3LV13H ANV TI0HAVd
SISNAdXA
ajuelep 19bpng Q1A ale 0} IS\ [oueuep 196png ald ajeq 0} pousd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(52S) "00SSY SHIANMO OANOD YNVYIWINVS V1
S3ADIAYIS LNOYHA

€¢02¢/1L£/S papu3 spoliad G ay] o4
juswajels swoou| jeuawpedaqg



19 :uoboTJasn

¢eozg/ee/8 @eq /o

L :eBeg WNV8E'Zy:6 220Z/52/8 81eq uny
8€'960°t (00°£L0°51) (z9086'cl) 85'L9¥% (00°291°¢) (zv'669'2) :(sso1) awoduj 18N
8€°960°I (00°£L0'GH) (z9086'cl) 85°L9V (00°L9L'e) (zv'669'2) ’XV1 INOINI 3HO439 SONINHVI
8€'960° | (00°£L0'G1) (z9086'cl) 8G°L9F (00°z9L'e) (zv'669'2) :SNOILVYHIdO WOH4 JWOONI L3N
8€"960°1 00°'£L0'SL 29°086'ElL 8G°LOY 00°L9L'E Zr'669'C :SASNIdX3 |e0L
0091 00012 00't6L 0002 00°2Z¥ 0022 :SISNIdX3 DNILYHIdO leloL
00°91L 00012 00¥61 0002 00°2¥ 002Z 1S3ND :ISNIdXT WHOLINN

SASNIdXT DNILYHILO
8£°080°L 00°£98'F}) 29'98L'€lL 8G' LYY 0062l ZYLL9'T :SISNIAX3 a3LV13H ANV TIOHAVd [eloL
¥0'S 00°8LY 96°ZLY ZrLEL 00°L0L (zvog) 1S3ND :JIONVHNSNI JNOD M
8€°'8€G 00°0LY'L Z9°LE6 8L°9G1 00'v62 ZTLEL 1S3ND :IONVHNSNI ITAO NI
A 00°El 8L 0% 9t's 006 ¥5°€ 153ND v.L1nd
261 00'9¢T 80'¥ET (v¥e) 000§ ¥H'es 1s3no NS
LOLL 00°8G8 £6°0¥8 (zg°01) 00°18L L8161 1S3nD :vold
GL'GLS 00°Z8L'LL SZ'99Z'LL £2'291L 00°06%°2 LLLZE'E 1S3ND 'SIDVM ANV STILYIVS
SISNAdX3 d3LV13H ANV TIOHAVYd
S3ASNIdX3
sJueleA 1@6png QLA aleq 0} Iea\ aouelep 196png ald aleq o} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(525) "O0SSY SHANMO OANOD YNVIWAYS V1
S3DJIAYH3AS 1SIND

¢20Z/1£/S papu3 spolad G ay] o4
JuswWale)s awoou| [ejuswpedaq



19 :uoboiasn

€coe/ez/s #ea /o
WVLYZYy:6 €20¢/Se/8 -8ieg uny

| :abedq
9’129 (009zL'¥) (¥G°v05'e) LLsz (00°9£9) (62°059) :(sso1) swoou| 18N
9¥'LZ9 (009zL'P) (#G°'705'€) LLS2 (00°929) (62°059) XVL1 IWOONI 340439 SONINHVYI
9¥' 129 (00°9zL'p) (#5°¥05'E) LLSE (00°9£9) (62°059) 'SNOILVHIdO WOYd IWOONI L3N
9%'1.29 00'9ZL'¥ ¥5¥05'E LLS2 00'949 62059 :S3ISNIdX3 [e10L
9t'L29 00'9ZL'Yy ¥5705'e LLGZ 00949 62°069 :SISNIdXT DNILVHIJO [eloL
00012 00012 000 002t 00°Zy 000 HNMO INIVLHILNT B 13AVHL HINMO
(F8'sel) 00°00S'L ¥8'GE9' L (Lzo¥l) 00051 LZ'062 HNMO :NOILYHLSININGY HINMO
0gLEL 000002 0£898'L 86'6¢ 00°00% Z0°09¢ HNMO ‘3DVLSOd
00°9L¥ 00°9L¥ 000 00'¥8 008 000 UNMO :3SNIdXT ALITYLIASOH
S3ISNIdX3 DNILYHIHO
SASN3dX3
aoueuLeA 186png QLA ale( 0} 1ea aouelep 19bpng ald ajeq 0} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(525) "00SSY SHINMO OANOD YNYIWAVS V1
SIADIAHIS HINMO

€202/1L€/S papu3 spolidd G 3yl 104
Juswalels awodu| [ejuawpedag



19 :uoboTJasn

¢coe/ee/8 =1.ea /o
WVSPZv'6 €202/S¢/8 =@1eq uny

L :abedq
G1'58¢'9 (00°950°cE) (68°0£9'92) LEOLL'L (00°518'9) (£9°v10'S) :(sso1) swooduj 18N
GL'G8E'9 (00°950°c€) (68°0£9'92) LE0LL'L (00°G18'9) (€9'¥10'G) 3XVL1 IJNOODNI 3HO439 SONINYYI
G1'G8¢'9 (00°950'cE) (68'0£9'92) LEOLLL (00°618'9) (€9°'¥¥0'S) 'SNOILYHIdO WOHL JNOONI LIN
G1'G8e'9 00°'950'€E 68°0£9'92 LEOLL'L 00°G18'9 £9°'¥¥0's :SASNIdX3 B0l
£4°€08' 00°SZL'S Lz'1ee'e 16°60L 00°620'} 60°GLE :S3SNIAdXT DNILVHIALO [B10L
000LZ 00°0LZ 000 002y 00y 000 SNVYHL :3SNIdX3 WHOLINN
00591 00°S91L 000 00°€e 00°€E 000 SNYHL :SNOILYDINNIWNOD T¥NYILNI
£L82V'T 00°0SL'Y 1Z128'T 16'7E9 00°056 60°GLE SNVHL :NOILYLHOdSNYHL LS3ND
SISNIdX3 DNILYHILO
Zr'L8S'S 00'L£6'L2 8G'6¥E'¥T 97090} 00°06L'G ¥S62L'Y :SISNIdX3 A3LV13H ANV TTOHAVd [EIOL
ZTGEl 00°966 84098 £e'LLE 00°£0Z (ee'v9) SNYHL :IONVHNSNI dINOD M
L96ZS 00°6LL'E £E'GHo'L 09261 00°SEY ov'eve SNYHL :JONYHNSNI 3FA0TdNT
(£L702) 00705 LLOL SL'e 0001 629 SNvdl v1nd
69°0F 0025t LE LI (6€°0) 00°t6 676 SNVHL INS
9z'891 00°9v9'L VLOLLY'L 80°€ 002 26'85¢E SNYHL VI
5e'82L'2 00219'22 S9'€88'6L 60065 00°Z0L't L6 LLL'Y SNYHL :STDVYM ANV STIHVIVS
SISNIdX3 3Lv13H ANV TIOHAVd
SASNIdX3
aouenen 196png Q1A ale 01 Jea) aoueuep 19bpng ald aleq o} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(2S) "D0SSY SHANMO OANOD YNYWAVYS V1
NOILVY.LHOdSNVYHL

2202/1L£/G papu3 spoliad § 8y 104
juswale)s swodu| [ejuswpedaqg



19 :uoboiasn

2202/€Z/8 #1ed /9

L :abed WV6¥:Zv'6 2202/S2/8 :@1eq uny
ELEPO'YL 00'S£E'S9 [8°169'0S (667808'S) 00°18S Lt 66'68€'LL :SISNIdX3 [eloL
1G'$85'8 00681 '6€ 6t°009'0E (9%7°019'9) 00°GEL'9 ov'SyLZL :SIASNIdX3 DNILYHIJO [eloL

(£8°1L10'L) 00°00S'2 L8°L1G'E (862¥2) 00'00S 86'CYL LINIVIN “TYAOWIY J1LSYM
00'529 00529 000 00°5Z1 00°GZL 000 LNIVI :SHIVd3H INOHdI 1L
(rr0L6'1) 00°'6/8'L vve8L'e (95°966'2) 00°SLE 9G8°LLE'S LNIVIN -100d DNININIMS
(08'698) 00002 08690t 000 000 000 LNIVIA TYAOWTH MONS
¥1°825'L 00°G/G'E 98'9v0'2 2L'69G 00'GLL 8z'6Y | AINIVIN :SLOVHLINOD JDIAH3S
(56°695'1) 00'SE8 G6°00%'C (g6'¢£2'2) 00°£91 $6°00¥'2 INIVIN DNIgWNTd
00282 00'SLY 00°EEL (00°0%) 00°€8 00°€Et LNIVIN SDNILYHOD3A ANV DNILNIVd
00°SL¥ 00°GLY 00°0 00°€s 00°€8 000 LINIVIN :LNIWJIND3A TYIINYHOIN
(6t°£8¢€) 00°GLY 67'86L 00°€8 00°€8 000 AINIVIN 'SE1N4g LHDI
ZL'8E5'T 00°06L'% 82°1SZ'C 00°856 00°856 000 AINIVIN :INIFNINDT OVAH
0005t 0005} 000 000 000 000 INIVIN DNIdVYISANYT ANY SANNOYD
(50°8£5°L) 000 S0'8LS't (50°845'}) 000 G0'8LG'L ANIVIN :3HNLINGNA
(s6£8¢4) 00°0SL'E G6'LES'Y (g9zol) 00'0SL 89'7G8 1INIVIN :SHOLYATT3
(80°zze) 00°'G£8 80°/SL'L (z0°896) 00°£9L ZOGEL'L AINIVIN INTWINDI TYOIH.LO313
00°000'S 00°000'S 000 000 000 000 AINIVIN :STIHIdVYHA ANV SNIV.LHND
(6€°0t1) 000 B0V 000 000 000 AINIVIN (AHLNIdYYD
68°096'€ 00°0SL'8 LL'B8L'Y (e€°029) 00°0GL'} £E0LET AINIVIN DNIaTINg
00°5£8 00°'GE8 000 007291 00°9L 000 NIVIN 130V 1d34/dIVdad IONVITddY
00501 00°S0L 000 0012 00'L2 000 LINIYI :3SNIdX3I WHOLINN
00°0¥S 00°0%¥S 000 00801 00°80L 000 AINIVIN DNILYHIO - SAINddNS
(Lo Lov't) 00°GLY 19°9/8°} 00°¢8 00°€8 000 LINIVIN :3SNIdX3 ALIHND3S
00°8Y9'C 00091 00°ZLS 000 000 000 INIVIA :SIXVL ANY S3SNI0IT
(LorLr) 000 LO°LL (Lot 000 L9 LL INIVIN :SNOILYT13H 33A0TdNT
SISNIAJXT ONILYHIdO
29°'850'9 00°05L‘92 8£°160'02 L¥'108 00°9%¥'S £GPPO'Yy :SASNAdX3 A3LV13H ANV TIOHAVd [e1oL
8Z'¥S 000152 TLSSP'T (rANCTD) 00205 ZLLLS AINIVIN :SL1143N39 H3H10
51192 00°2LL 58°0LG seLlE 00291 (cggs) LINIVIN :FONVHNSNI dWOD M
86'£68 00°0¥0'2 FARA4N ¥5661 00°80% 9t°802 AINIVIN :3ONVYHNSNI 33A0TdNT
(rozL) 00'LY 0'€S £9°C 00'6 LES INIVIAL VLN
ov'9L 00°18€ 09't0€ (8L°1) 0008 81’18 INIVW GINS
80062 00°G8E'L Z6'760'L (L¥'0) 00°162 LY 162 INIVIN :¥DI4
LL06Y'Y 00°120'6L £Z0ES'PL ZLLSY 00'¥66°€ 8Z°9€G'E LINIVIN :STDVYM ANV STV IVS
S3SN3dX3 d3L1V13H ANY T10HAVd
S3SNIdX3
SouBLEA 196png Q1A ajeq o} les p aouelep 1ebpng g.1d ajeq 01 pollad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(52G) "D0SSY SHIANMO OANOD YNVYIWAYS V1
JONVYNILNIYIN ALH3d0Hd

2¢0¢/1€/S papuz spolad G 8yl 104
Juswalels awoou| [euawpedag



1D :uoBoTasn

€c0e/ee/8 #1.ea /o

¢ abed Wv6Y:2y:6 2202/Se/8 :e1ed uny
ELEVY'pL (00°5€£'59) (£8°169°05) (56'808'S) (00°185'L1) (66'68€'LL) i(ss01) swoduj 18N
ELEVI' VL (00°5E£'59) (£8°169°08) (66'808°S) (0071851 1) (66'68¢€'LL) XYL IWODNI IHOL3d SONINYY3I
ELEFO'PL (00°5€£€'39) (£2'169'08) (66'808'S) (00°185'LL) (66'68€'LL) 'SNOILYH3d0 WOY- JNOONI 13N
aouelep 126png Q1A ale( O} Jea A aduBlBA 18bpng al1d ajeq o0} pouad
TYNIDIHO IYNIDIHO

(g2g) "00SSY SHINMO OANOD YNVIWAYS V1

JONVNILNIVIN ALHIdOHd
2202/1L€/G papu3 spoliad § 3yl 104
juswe)e]S awoau| [ejuswyedag



19 :uoboT Jasn

2eog/ee/s @1ea /o
NVES: 26 £202/SZ/8 81eq uny

| :ebed
(0£°600°¢) (00'SOL ‘L) (0 vLL'vY) (c6'288) (00°gsz's) (e67685'L) :(sso7) awoou| 18N
(0£'600'¢) (00°s0L'LY) (0E¥LL'YY) (e6°2eE) (00esz’s) (e6°685'L) ’XVL IJNODNI 3HO439 SONINYY3I
(0€°600°c) (00501 L) (oEvLL'vY) (€6'2€€) (0oo'esz‘s) (£6°68G'2) :SNOILVHI40 WOH4 IWODNI L3N
(0og°600°c) 00°GOL‘LY 0EVLL'YY (€6'25€) 00°€52Z'L £6'G8G'L :S3SNIdX3 |el0L
(0£°600'€) 00°SOL'LY 0S'FLL'YY (c672EE) 00°€S2'L £6°68G'L :SASNIdX3 DNILYYILO [e1oL
00°0G5'Z 00°000'E 00°0S¥ 00°009 00°009 000 LN HILYM
00'G2E 00°00S'9 00°SLL'9 0059 00°00EL 00°SET't LN :H3IM3S
(88°€LL'L) 00°'%.8'S 88'/¥L'9 (0g°129) 00'606 0S50S’k J1LN SYD
(¥ oLL'y) 00°1£0'92 TV LrL0g (evoLe) 00°#¥i't £P'028'y LN (ALIDIMLD313) HaIMOd
SISNIAX3 DNILYHILO
S3ISNIdX3
aouelep 1@bpng QLA ajeq o} Jes A souelep 196png q1d ajeq o} pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(529) "O0SSY SHIANMO OANOD YNVIWAVS V1
S3ALLIILN

2202/1L£/S papu3 spollad G 8yl Jod
Juswalels awodu| |euswpedsg



Mtce Fees Billed

11/01/2020
12/31/2020
11/01/2021
12/31/2021
01/01-12/31/2021
01/01-1/31/2021
01/01-1/31/2022
02/01 - 02/28/2021
02/01 - 02/28/2022
03/01 - 03/06/2021
03/01 - 03/06/2022
04/01 - 04/30/2021
04/01 - 04/30/2022
05/01 - 05/01/2021
05/01 - 05/01/2022
05/02 - 05/08/2021
05/02 - 05/08/2022
05/09 - 05/15/2021
05/09 - 05/15/2022
05/16 - 05/22/2021
05/16 - 05/22/2022
05/23 - 05/29/2021
05/23 - 05/29/2022
05/30-05/31/2021
05/30-05/31/2022
06/01 - 06/05/2021
06/01 - 06/05/2022
06/06 - 06/12/2021
06/06 - 06/12/2022
06/13 - 06/19/2021
06/13 - 06/19/2022
06/20 - 06/26/2021
06/20 - 06/26/2022
06-27-06/30/2021
06-27-06/30/2022
07/01-07/03/2021
07/01-07/03/2022
07/04 - 07/10/2021
07/04 - 07/10/2022
07/11-07/17/2021
07/11-07/17/2022
7/18-07/24/2021
7/18 - 07/24/2022
07/25 - 07/31/2021
07/25 - 07/31/2022
Total Mtce Fees Billed

Maintenance Fees Collected

To Date minus late fees

Collectionsasa %
of Mtce Fees Billed

Last Weeks Collections

MTD Collections

La Sammana COA
Maintenance Fee Billing Analysis
2021 vs 2022
July 25 thru July 31, 2022

2021

1,539,294.77
10,561.30
0.00
0.00
13,717.50
1,893.72
0.00
340.95
0.00
2,575.62
0.00
631.24
0.00
0.00
0.00
631.24
0.00
972.19
0.00
1,313.14
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,707.51
0.00
631.24
0.00
972.19
0.00
1,076.27
0.00
972.19
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2022

0.00
0.00
1,600,132.00
12,276.37
0.00
0.00
8,035.65
0.00
2,540.44
0.00
2,625.88
0.00
2,980.45
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,969.00
0.00
656.47
0.00
1,667.51
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,365.61
0.00
1,011.04
0.00
1,312.94
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,119.27
0.00
0.00
0.00
354,57

$1,577,291.07

$1,638,047.20

$1,140,457.81

$1,126,346.42

72.30% 68.76%  -3.54%
$1,484.02 $1,177.60
$18,739.96 4$9,681.27

60 North Maine Avenue - Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 » Fax: 609-348-3570



La Sammana COA
2021 Maintenance Fees Collected in 2022 Analysis

July 25 thru July 31, 2022

Total 2021 Maintenance Fees Billed $1,562,311.09
2021 Maintenance Fees Collected

Through 12/31/21 1,184,637.87
Balance of 2021 Maint. Fees Owed $377,673.22

2021 Maintenance Fees Collected

01/01 thru 01/02/22 $0.00
01/03 thru 01/09/22 $1,296.16
01/10 thru 01/16/22 48.19
01/17 thru 01/23/22 $704.04
01/24 thru 01/30/22 $1,186.02
01/31 thru 02/06/2022 $4.91
02/07 thru 02/13/2022 $1,198.14
02/14 thru 02/20/2022 $994.75
02/21 thru 02/27/2022 $258.97
02/28 thru 02/282022 $0.00
03/01 thru 03/06/2022 $237.71
03/07 thru 03/13/2022 $44.77
03/14 thru 03/20/2022 $586.38
03/21 thru 03/27/2022 $1,214.56
03/28 thru 04/04/2022 $0.00
04/04 thru 04/10/2022 $963.12
04/11 thru 04/17/2022 $631.24
04/18 thru 04/24/2022 $1,354.99
04/25 thru 05/01/2022 $787.73
05/02 thru 05/08/2022 $881.39
05/09 thru 05/15/2022 $0.00
05/16 thru 05/22/2022 $720.97
05/23 thru 05/29/2022 $134.68
05/30 thru 06/05/2022 $1,391.90
06/06 thru 06/12/2022 $915.81
06/13 thru 06/19/2022 $0.00
06/20 thru 06/26/2022 $0.00
06/27 thru 07/03/2022 $42.11
07/04 thru 07/10/2022 $388.31
07/11 thru 07/17/2022 $848.70
07/18 thru 07/24/2022 $149.90
07/25 thru 07/31/2022 $0.00

$16,985.45

2021 Maint Fees Collected in 2022

as a % of Total 2021 Maint Fees Owed 4,50%
60 North Maine Avenue « Atlantic City, NJ 08401

% &eBeal HiRiAgCHRbLeY- 4573 - Fax: 609-348-3575.91%




LaSammana COA
Reserve Standings

8/25/2022

9:45 AM

July 31, 2022

Balance Morgan Stanley Capital $1,166,511
Balance Parke Bank Reserve 290,880
Total Funds on Hand 1,457,391
Remaining funds to complete:

2013 Renovations ($50,000 approved) 20,300

2018 Renovations ($335,856 approved) 6,000

2019 Renovations ($182,000 approved) 6,461

2020 Renovations ($135,178 approved) 23,962

2022 Renovations ($35,000 approved) 5,474
Total (62,196)
Balance after Completion of Approved Projects 1,395,195
Transfers In: 2022 Contribution $274,944
Transfers Out:
Due to Operating (2022 Interest from reserve account) ($549)
Total Transfers Out ($549)
Potential Balance end of 2022 $1,669,589
Target Balance 12/31/2022 per Reserve Study $1,411,273

60 North Maine Avenue + Atlantic City, NJ 08401

Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 « Fax: 609-348-3570




LaSammana COA
July 31, 2022

2013 Capital Expenditures

13-012LS Sleep sofas, ottomons, futons & cabinets

18-011

N/A
N/A
N/A

20-007
N/A

22-016

Garage Asphalt Repairs

Ice Machine Cuber - 4th Floor
Guest Rooms: Replace Mattresses

Roof Repairs

Guest Rooms - Wallcoverings: complete remaining rooms

Paint fiberglass swimming pool

Water Damage Units

2013 Approved Spent to date Balance
50,000.00 29,700.45 20,299.55
$50,000.00 29,700.45 $20,299.55
2018 Capital Expenditures
2018 Approved Spent to date Balance
6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00
$335,856.00 337,424.66 $6,000.00
2019 Capital Expenditures
2019 Approved Spent to date Balance
3,600.00 3,435.46 0.00
4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00
7,411.00 5,450.00 1,961.00
$182,007.25 179,082.29 $6,461.00
2020 Capital Expenditures
2020 Approved Spent to date Balance
91,000.00 72,037.78 18,962.22
5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
$226,473.00 $192,874.56 $23,962.22
2022 Capital Expenditures
2022 Approved Spent to date Balance
35,000.00 29,526.43 5,473.57
$35,000.00 $29,526.43 $5,473.57

60 North Maine Avenue * Atlantic City, NJ 08401

Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 8563 * Fax: 609-348-3570



€-v -8kl -€.€/0) - L69

asn NI G3AVI4SIA Y SINTYA TIY ‘GILON ATIVIIHI03dS SSTINM « INTYA ISOTAYIW
« GIILNYHYNO YNVE LON * AONIDY LNFWNYIA0D Tv&3ITI4 ANY A GIHNSNI LON
- 1ISOJ3a ¥NVE ¥ LON + GIHNSNI 210 LON ‘S13N100¥d FJONVHNSNI ANV SLNIFWLSIANI

auljuo/wod"fsjuejsuebiow MMM :3UIjUQ JUNOIDY INOA SS3IJY
92££-698-008 (429 & sheq £ ‘Ae( e SINOH {g) Jajua adlAlag Juall

8T55-TOY80 CN ALID JDILNVILVY

JAY INIVW HLYON @9

INOE9I ¥IHdOLSIYUHD

® INSNIdYD NV3C ‘V¥3IAIY SINOT 0/
JOSSY WNINIWOANOD VYNVYWWYSY

WMOrNMa#

1€1¥-G0S-ZEL Xed :9660-929-008 @uoud "NV ‘00Z6-¥ie-geL :auoydajel
€6/80 'N "¥3AIM SWOL

JAV 43dO0OH €EvL
youeig Jnoj

"0dIS Jequisyy 077 Aeuseg ypws Asjuers uebiop
ev.Ly-G0S 2€L
woo*fejuesueblow@uuA|4-alne
juspisald 80I/ Jojuss
uuf}4 auneq
JOSIAPY [ElIoUEUld INOA

INOgI ¥3IHdO1SIdHD
2 ISNIJVYD NVAr ‘Vd3AIE SINCT 0/0

. . Jsaua)uy paniasy sepnjouf 20SSY WNINIWOANOD YNYNINYSY1
0 LLS'99L LS (2z/1e/L 0 se) INNODOY UNOA 40 3ANTVA 1VL0L HOd4 LNJW3LYLS
\\).
EN 220z ‘Le-1 AInr polad auyy 104 _ INJNTLVYLS LN3ITD

Aajue]s ueblo



0} of pue auluQ Asjuels uebioly 0} ul "uonenyis |eIDUeUL 10 SaAloalqo

LZ0Z/S0 pasiney Dol ‘Ajlesausb sjusunsaau| painjonls o} pejejel jselejul Jo SjoIjjuco pue Juawisaaul Jnok ul abueys |eusjew Aue jo sn esiape Ajjdwold

SYsSII 8U) Uo uoljewnojul Jo4 “Auofajeo jey) Joj spasu UoledO||e Jasse 1senbai inoA 1e Ajpdwolid noA o} ajqe|ieae apeW aq |[IM UOljeLLLIoJUI

‘sBunjel Jipaio asayy Bunjaidiejul U soue)sisse oljopyod Ajsies jou Aew aiojasay) pue teadde Ay areym AioBajed yons pue nok o) paysiuin Asnojasid suoijoeSUEL) LINS JO SUOIBLLLYUOD

10 UONBLLIOUI JBYJIN) paau Nok §I sn JOBjUOD 8sea|d “aoueluloied 1onpoid JusLWale)s 8y} YHM Jua)sisuod Jauuew e ul uopad jou ul papnjoul Usaq sey suoljoesuel} suofdo Jo Uolinoaxa auy

Jo saajuelenb Jo suoljejuasaidal Jou ale pue Japiaoid ayj Jo suojuido Kew ,‘Au| Jonu)g :Sse[n Jassy, se aul| s|iejeq uonduosaq uonisod 8y} o) pajejal sebieys 1syjo pue suoISSILLILLOD 0} 10adsal yjim uoljewloju|
oy} Juasaidal sBUIE] JIpeIo [l “SILIN0aS UIE)Ias 10} Umoys aq Aew  UO paunuspl ale pue saliobsjes jonpaid juswaje)s snolien ul Jesdde suondo pajsi
5,100 @ PIEPUE}S PUE 99IAI8S SI0)Sanu| SApoojy woy Bunjes ypem ayy  Kew YoIym ‘sjuswuissau] painjonis jasse Buifiepun Aue o} ainsodxe "1senbai uapm Jnok uodn
51004 '3 piEpuUB)S pue 891AIag SI0)SaAU| SApooly wouy sBuey ypaln |E10} J18y} pue Ajunoas paje|al ayy Bujumo Jo ysu Uoljeljusouod  nok o) pajlew ag ||im Adoo e Jo ‘sealjjo s)i je uonoadsul |euosiad Inofk
‘Aidde |im snieis YIS B ‘Juncooe AIOSIAPE UE S! 10 ay} JOPISUCS p|noys sIojsaau| “sysH [e1oads o} 10algns aq Aew  loj e|qe|ieAe s uoljeziuebio siy} Jo Juswale)s [eroueul v *(Jojuoo uanib

Juauodwon AIosIApE Ue sulejuoo Junoage Jnof §| “suoje Buljes ay) woly pue sjonpoud xa|dwoo ale (S}onpoid painjonis) sjuswiseAu| painjonlls  aAey no/ woym o} Aued paiy} awos Jo jjeyaq uo Jo JOAB} INo Ul JJo-}as
SJUajued S}1 JajuUI Jou pue Jodal YoJessal alljus sy} peal pinoys noA SUOIJIBPISUO) PUB SHSIY SJUSLIISOAU| PaInjonis 10 Jubu Jo U] B Jo sal) Al °8°]) pUBLIAP UO SIaLuc)sno o} ajgeded
pue smala ssAjeue ayj Bujulsouos uonewlojul 8}a|dwod alow ulejued ‘fjunoas Jejnoiped e ale spun} 8saU} 1ey} papiaoid ‘alay SJUNOJOE JBLIOISND 10} Palled
spodal yoseasay “Hodal yaieasal m_hm_u_.)o._n_ yoleasal ay) 0} Jlajes 40} dojansp ||1m 1o S)sIXa Jeylew Aiepuooas e ey} Jo IN220 ||IMm uoljone saouejeq }Ipeld sal) Buisudwoo spuny asn Rew am ‘[g-g25 w.oqu

10 suljuo/wioo’Aajuejsuebiow  mmm o} o ‘(syjuows asoy) 10} JuaLisie)s [NJ$S820NS E JeU} 80UBINSSE OU g UES a1ayl “(a|qe|ieae jou) /N Ag H490 21] 93S 2y Jo sajni Uoljosjold JaLloIsno B Jepun
B PaAla0al Jou 9ABY NOA JI Juawale)s Jsii) Jnok Jo) Juswsiels Jaquiaoag  PSJEDIpU! 8le saljlindag ajey Uolony asal) 1o} (s)eoud ayj ‘aiojeisyl sjuawaje)s [elouEUly puE seouejeg JIpal) 2al4 Jo AqeieAy
10 aUNp Jua0al Jsow Inok uo sBuiyey yoleasay ey ees ‘wajsAs Bujjel “Ajpinbi| psjiwi| Jo ou si 818y} $8ILIN0AS ajey UoNoNY Ulelad Jod ‘awi) uie)seq wd/-weg Aepli-Aepuoly ‘FES-082
sJapinoid yoleasal LYoea JNoge UOIJEULIOjU| alowl o4 “souewloped saLINoag 8jey uoloNny jnoqy uonewioju| Juepodw] (008) 1182 Aew Jleyeq Jisy} uo Bunoe asoy) 1o SI0JSAAUL JOIUDS

10 sasjuelenb 1o suolejuasaldal Jou pue suojuido siapiroid "Jsanba. .noA je uonoadsul ‘auy|djaH J0JSBAU| JOJUSS E JBJJ0 aM ‘SN UM 8}e21untuLlod o} Aem

yoJeasal ay} ale sbunel yosesssy ‘ou| ‘1ejsBuiliop 1o 97700 @ 1noA Joj s|qe|ieae si | uonejnBay Aq pasinbal se JuNoooY WNPUBIOWAL JUSIUSAUOD B SJU8|2 JOjseAul Jojuss sfajuels ueblo apiaold oy Japio u)
Aajue)s uebiopy wouy sbuljes yoleasal aney Aew saljunoes Ajinba awos [eoadg au} Jo piooal Jusuewiad 8y ‘Wa)sAg aAlesay |elepad Byl Jo auldjoH 103seAu| Joluag
snyeyg sishjeuy  SIOUIBA0D JO pieog auj Aq panss! | uone|nBay jo §'0Z e U0NDaS Japun ‘9Gge-lec

JoBeueyy Juow)seAU| [eqol puk suoniuyaqg sBugey yoseesey Aynb3  NOA 10} PAUIEIUIBL JUNODDY WNPUEIOWSI [eloads pue Juncady ulbiepy (998) je juswpedsq suoljefey jual|) Ino Joejuco 'sjule|dwod Jo
"1senbal uajlum uodn paysiuiny aq ||Im uoljoesuel) Aue 1NoA Jo JusLLIBJE}S PauIqUIoD B S| SIY} ‘Junoooy ulble|y B aaey nod §|  SUI8dUod 104 "Paleacd sisjsuel) sy} Jo uonduossp e Buipnjour ‘siajsuel}

YlIM UOI}98UU0D Ul SN AQ paAlaoal aq 0} JO PaAIgdal Uoljelsuntual Jayjo junossy wnpuelows|y |eoads BuipieBal uoyewlou| punj 21U0J}98]e SNOBULIL 0} Joadsal yym saljl|iqisuodsal pue sjybu
Aue Jo Junowe pue 30.1n0s aLj} pue spysuaq asay} Buipiefal sjiejag ‘UONJELLIOJUI BIOLU 10} SA}EY }S8JIU| YoI[o pue juswsaibe uiBiely  inoA Buipiebes sajns [e1oads 10} UOHEIUSLLNDOP JUNOSOE INOA 833 “IOLIR
"MoO} JapJo Jo} Juawhed ajnjisuod Jey) syyeuaq jdecoe Aew sajeljiye B UYHIM Junosoe 1noA 109jes "auljuo/Wo9 Asjuejsuebiow Mmmm Je Junogoe pajoadsns e Jo Alnbul usjiLm B aA18281 8M SSB|UN JOaLI0D pawesp
INo Jojpue ap “uoloesuel) e 0} Aled Jayjo ayj Jo sweu auyj pue fajue)s ueBiopy Jnok ojul Boj “uoljeliojul ajel Jsalsjul o4 “yjuow aq [|Im Juswalels InoA “(VdIS) 19V U01j08j0ld J0jSaAu| SBlHNoeg
UOI}OBSUEl] B JO 8L} pUe 81ep ay} ysiuiny [IIM am ‘Jsenbal uapum uodn Juswwalels Alana Jo asojo ay} Je pue sebueyo sjel jsasejul a|qelidde ay Japun sjybu Bupnjour ‘sjubu nok yoajoud Jayuny o} BuLm
SUOHIPUCY PUE Saje(] UoRoRSUBS] 2U) SLUI UOES UOIEIND|ED MaU B HE)S pue soue|eq §qap Inok o} Jsalajul  ul pauLyuco-al 34 PNOYS JUSLUSIE)S SIL) Ul Kouedauosip Jo Aoeinooeul

‘Bio odis'mmm paniooe oy} PPE ap\ "YIUOW auf} 1o} SUOIJe[No|ed Jsesejul paniooe  Aue BuipieBal SUOIJEOIUNWILIOD [BJO JUnoooe INok ulejulew noA aleym

JSIA 10 00ES-1 LE-202- 1 18 OdIS 19e1U0D ‘ainyooig 0d|S Aojeueidxe  Ajiep ayj jo wns ay} si abieyo jsalsjul pus-Ujuow ay| “pua-Ljuow je 2011J0 8y} Jo JeBeuely youeig ay} Burjoejuoo Aq Joa Ul apew a1eam
ue Buipniaul ‘0d|S INOGE UOKEWIOM Ulelqo o) “uonoajoid 0diS Ag  8oue|eq 1qap Jnof o} pappe si pue yjuolw ayj jnoybnoiy} Ajiep seniooe ans||aq Jo puejsiapun jou op nok jey} saljus Buipiebal suieouco Aue
palanod aq jou ABLU SN UM pjay Jou sjasse pue 9dIS Aq pajosjoud jou 1sasequl uibiepy “(skep) 09€ Aq apialp (g) pue ‘aoueleq Jigep pajiles  ssaippe Ajsjelpaluwi pue ‘Andwoud juswa)e)s INoA malinal o} ains ag
aJe UoI}EN)ON|) J@MJew o] anp sessoT "Blo-odis'mmm Je Jo jsenbal uodn 18U ssauisng Jo asojo Ajlep au} Aq sjel jsaiejul uibiew sjgeoijdde ay} salnbu| pue siou3g
a|qe|IeA. s ainyooiq Alojeuejdxe uy (Yseo Joj swie 1o} 000°'05Z$  Aldninw (1) :smoj|o} se sueo| uibrew uo sabieyo jsalsjul 8jenNd]ed 3MA ‘gzee-698 (008) 1B Jeyua)
Buipnjoul) 000'00S$ 0} dn siawolsnd s} Jo sanUNoas sjoajold Yoiym saBieyo jseseu) uibieyy  eowuss Jusl|) ayj Jo ‘abed Janod juswsie)s U} UO UO[JELLIOJUl JOBIUOD
‘(ndIS) uonelodion uoijosjold 10}SanU| Sa[}1IN2as Jo Jaquiswl e ale ap) ‘uolyisod 8y} mojeq pajesipul ayy Buisn /g sn o} pajoanp aq Aew junoooe inoA Buipsefal suolsanD
uonjosjoid odIs aq ||Im [eJa)e)joo se pabpajd saleys jo Jequinu sy} ‘saleys a|qibije ;suolysanp

‘Jeaddea) uay) pue ‘leaddesip [Im J0j00 8y} ‘yjwiem o} Sey Ajunoes e J| ‘sjunoooe uibiew nok uj seunoas a|qifije ay} Jo anjeA ‘9ZEE-698-008 [1E9 ‘10 auljuo/wod Aajuejsuebiow mmm

pasodxa uaup “abied K1aAs J0 yoeq 8y} Uo Ul BAIIsuss-Jeay ul pajuud  8Uj Uo paseq si mosiog Aew nok junowe ay] "ueo| uibiew Buipuejsino 0} uo Bo| noA uaym sjuawinooq junoooy Bunoajas Ag sjqejieae
‘s|Bueyoal Ajunsas anjq anbiun e si suQ “Auonuayne sy pienbisjes Kue 10} |e19)E||00 SE S)uNoaoe Inok ui sjesse Buibpad Joy abueyoxe os|e ale sainsojosig papuedx3 ayL ‘(SYjuoLL asou} Joj Jualislels

0] sjuswaje AJLINoas pappaquua |BIaAas Saln)ea) Juawale)s sy ul sn wioJ} Asuow mouiog Aew nok ‘sabejiaud uibiew saey nok §| & panladal Jou aAey noA JI JusLwelels 1811} JNOA 10) Jualualels Jaquueos(
sainsealy funoeg (sjunoooe Juswalal uleyas pUE auUN[ Jua2al JSOW INoA 0} payoe}e ale saInso|dsiq papuedxy

-§10l1IUCOpUESYSIISIONPOIdPaINONIIS/ LD AS|UEISUEBIOW MMM 10} 9|qE|IEAR J0U)JawosND uiBiej & aJe nok ji uonewlou] Juepodw)  (s)juswale)s pasojoua auy) o} aqedl|dde ae sainsojsig Buimoyjo} ayL

S2INs0[osi( pJepuels

8 Jo Z abed 220z ‘Le-1 AInr pouad ayp Jod | INIINFLVLS LN3ITD

AajueiS UuebIOI



-sasodind xej 4o fiojeinbal doj SpuBLINIISUI JO LUOIJBIIIISSE[D
alyy wouy Jayip Ael pue UOIJBPUALLILICIA] B 8)M}I]SU0D JOU OP SUOIjealISSelo 8sayl "saouefeq 4N
pUE Jag/ysen pajjes pajoafoid pue ‘siseq ajep apesj e uo sbuipjoy sjussaidel UolLIO||e J3SSE SIY |

‘JUaLUB]B)S SIY} JO U01}o8s

Buipuodsaiios ay) 0} Jajal ‘UOIRULIOJUY [BUOIHPPE 10 Painsul DdiS Jou DI Jey3rau st (x4) ebuetyox3
ubraio4 ‘0diS Aq paienoo aq jou Aew pue ‘Asapnco e se ‘play Ajjeuss)xe sjesse apnjaul Aew sanjep
‘sainsojosi( papuedxg aas "abeianod DS Joj ajqibije aie (sqp Butpnjoul) seijLinass pue

ysen 0dIs Aq pasenos jou aie jnq saueinsul 9iad 404 8iqiblje ale spisodaq yueg pue Ajdde sajni ojg4

yse

paLiBjald @ SWoou| paxi4

%00°001 0£°L1LS°99L°LS aNIvYA TvLOL
zezy £9'v0/'€6Y¥ Spa.LIajald ' aLooU| paxiy
89°/§ 19°908'229% ysed

afiejusalad anjep 1axen

(3sas23u1 panuooe sepnjout) NOILYOOTTV 13SSY

‘suoiejnajes souewoied pajoajie aney Aew jeyj siojoey 1ayjo Jou
‘S|EMBIRY}IM PUE SUOIINGLIJUCS Jo Jordw) 8y} Japisuod jou op Aayj se ‘soueuLioiiad JuswSaAUl JUNoJoe
juasaidal jou op Aayy “poliad Joud ayj wolj anjea Jejjop uj abueyo ay} juasaidal anoqe sabejusatad ay|

zzoz Lz0z
anr AVW ¥dY ¥VN 834 Nvr 030 AON 100 d3s onv Inr _— 0£°L1S'99L LS 0S'LLG'99L°LS 3NTVYA ONIAN3 VY101
_ * & L T ,M (v6'6¥2°S) Z8'eeT anjeA ul aBuey)
| | i | | | 006 —
(0| SR RN EN m . = — S19JSUBIL /SHQRQ/SHPRID 1N
(0|} u . ||| | 000k - = siajsuel] Ajunoag
i | | | |
i i | “ “ i | ooL‘lL m — - siaed
U U U D U U D UL .2 - — supaio
%Z0° %O0L™- %E0™- %L0- %O0L™- %ZL- %P0~ %L0- %ED- %00° %00 %00° QQN _. = 4 < 1 %
P P2 LOL LLL'LS 8y LL2°99L°LS 3ANTYA ONINNIO3G V101
(zzneiL-zei) (zereiL-zezivil)
“anjeA jaxiepy JO SyjUoW UaaLiy) Jusdal jsow ay) sAejdsip Lieyo mojeq ayj  JBBA SIYL poliad siyL
JAIL H3A0 INTVA LIALEVIN (1sasayut pansooe sepnipul) | NNOJIOY HNOA 40 INTVA NI 3ONVHO

2 IMSNIYO NVAM ‘VA3AIN SINOTO/0  8YL-ELEL0L-L69 Alewwing Junoo2y

20SSY WNININOAGNOD YNYININVSY'] JUN02JY s3assy ARy

g Jo ¢ afied 220z ‘Lg-1 Anr polied sty to4 | INJINFLVLS LN3ITD

AauriS UBDhIO



'$a.ns0josIq papuedxg sy} ul (ssoq)/ures 0} Jajay “uonjesedaid xej Joj pasn aq jou pinoys pue sesodind
euojjeuLiojul Joj papinoid si ‘sjuswysnipe siseq 0} anp abueys Aew yaiym ‘Aewwng (sso7)ures ayj

(00°508°9)$

— (sso7) wue]-poys

(zz/1€/L Jo sE)
ajeq o} uonjdaou)

(zzneiL-ze/in)
lea), slyl paziesy

(zziveiz-zzivil)
pouad siyL pazijesy

‘JUN0J9E ay} JO SNJejS 8[qexe} ay} Jou Pue Sal}LINoes

Buipiapun sy} Jo SO13SLI}ORIBYD BY] UO PasEq ale SUOIBIISSE[D awoau] jdiusxs Xe} pue s|qexe

6E°LLYS SLOLS SNOILNGIRYLSIA ANY 3INOONI TVLOL
—_ — awoou| ydwax3-xe]
6S°LLYS SL°0LS suoINqL}si puy awoosu|
6E°LLYS SL0LS }salalu|
(zereri-ce/Li) (zzivers-zeivil)
1e9 A siul poLad SIYL

0g°LLS'99L LS

AHVININNS NOILNAIYLSIA ANY JINOONI

8y L12'99L°L$ JNTVA TVLOL

= (eoue|eq Buipuejsino) sapiiqer [ejoL

0€'L1S'991°L$

8y L12°991°1L$ sjassy |ejoL

£9°'v0.'E6Y 96°08¥'c6¥ v Isoda(] Jo sejeoliye)
19°908'2.9% 25'96.°'219% S4NIN ‘dagd ‘used
(zz/1€iL Jo se) (2z/0€/9 Jo se)
pouad siyL pouad jse

JUN02oY S)assy aAoY

pazi|ealun
AYYINNNS (SSOT)/NIVD
19°908'229% 129°908°229% sJININl ‘dag ‘HSYO ONISO1D
= = fyanoy ¥oaygy/pied [ejoL
—~ = Rimoy pajelay yseo [ejolL
6€ LLVS SL0LS f1n30y pajelay Juawisaiu] [ejo)
6E°LLY GL°0l suolngLysig pue awioou|
82°62£'2L9% 25°96.°219% sS4 ‘ddg ‘HSYD ONIN3IdO
(zelveiz-zziv) (ze/verz-eznit)
1Baj siyL pollad siyl
MO14 HSVYO
2 IMSNIAYD NYAr ‘v¥3AIN SINO1T 0/ 8¥1-£LE£L01-269
008SY WNININOANOD YNYIWIWYSY
g jo p afed

fa)ue]s ueblIo

(1sespui penuooe sapnoul v ) | J3HS JONV VY

Alewiwing JUNo2oY

220z ‘1€-1 AInr pousd ayp o4 | INJINFLVLS LN3ITD



89191 15 (05Z41's) 05°288'V¥2 00000052 000004 ZVININGY18E dISND ‘£202/+2/50 SaIMeN %05E'0 18y uodno

90 00'S/8 00°000'052 36626 000°001 000'000'05Z AN @D AN YHOA M3N SHOYS NYNa109

J3id 9 14 1SSE1) 1955 {00°000°0628 = oNIEA MUMIEN 12/61/4 1 PaNsS| %906 ¢ Auinjeyy of plais Aunjeyy Je pred jsaiaju]

G6'L1E$ 15 (05269'1)$ 05°20¢'8¥2$ 00°000'052$ 000'001$ GO9AVOLZB dISND ‘ZZ0Z/LL/11 SAIME ‘%002'0 918y uodno)

020  00°/6¥% 00°000'052$ £76'668 000004$ 000000052 AN @9 1N ¥3dvya Auoayouis

% PIRIL_ 15213)U] panuaay (ssoT)/uie anfeN 1HEN 1507 [ejoL oy @UJHUN  1so) NN TPy enjep eveq ajeq opei] uopduosag Aunag
Juslin)  awWodu| uuy 183 uwu__mmE: 1809 |ejoL mto 1809 uan m_._o

11S0d3a 40 S31VIIdILy3D

Jaquiaw DJg4 PUB YUBG [EUOIRU B oS pUE 7] Asleg ylws Asjuejs uebiopy Jo Sajeljie ‘UoIEIo0SSY [eUOHEN Yueg ajeald Asjuejs uebio Jo/pue YN Sjueg Asjuejs uebiopy je pjay aie syisodaq yueg #

00'265$ 19'908'219$ %89°L5 S4ININ aNY ‘dag ‘HSY9
allodu| uuy 383 anjep 1eylep SDUIp|OH Jo
afiejuanlad
00°2558 19°908'229 $1150d30 YNV
0500  00°€Z! — 0£'€00'6+2 # YN NS FLYAINd ATINVLS NYOHON
0500  00%1Z$ — 167208 [2r8 # VN MNVE ATINVLS NYOHON
9 Ady  8Woou| Uy 1S3 % P[aIA Jualng anep Jeyiely uonduoasag
fleg-;

‘suotyisod pajjjes Ajiny Joj pakerdsip aq Ajuo [1Im %ALY pue ‘Jsaiaju parniody ‘awodu| [enuuy pajewns3 nok o} pajjiwas uoyepinbi yons jo spaaooid sy sney pue awyj Aue je (s)eouejeq punj
193deW Asuow Aue jo saleys Jo (s)souejeq jisodap yueq inok ajepinbif o) sn jonisul o] JyBLi ey} aney noj 'sIseq ajep juswiaf}jes e uo pafedsip Ajjeisusb ale spund jasiepy Asuopy pue ‘weibold jisodsq yueg ‘Ysed

SANN4 LIXYYIN AINOI ANV NVID0¥d 11SOd3d ¥NVE ‘HSVD

‘poriad [eruoge ey} UIYHIM SS)eI DLI0}SIY Jo8)4al Jou Aew pue ajes uodnoa Bujjeol jualing 8y} Uo paseq sajelurjsa aie plaif Jualuna pue awooul [enuue ‘jseleju] paniode ay) ‘SaiIndas sjey buryeo/4 104

‘1sauajul Jusburjuoa Jje 4o [y ut Juswied pue pousd Juensjal ayy BULIND JaL ale SUOHIPUOI [ENI20E Palioads aWNSSe pUE SaJeLUljSa ale (S8joN 8woau| Juabuijuog Jo sejoN [eniody abuey “B-a) ainjeay ewoau|
Juabuizuoo & Y3IM asoy] 10j paik JuaLInd PUe aLLOdU] [enuUe ‘JSaisjul panidde alyj ‘pafejdsip uayp sauobajes jonpoid jJuswiajels snoliea uj seadde Aews ,‘Auj Jondis ‘ssef) jessy, se aulf s|iejad uoyduasag
OIS0 Y] Lo PalyjuspI 'SsjusLU)SaAUl painjonis “saud s31 uj sabueya joajjad Jou saop jf “uolisod airjua ayj JO anjeA Jaxeul Juaiing sy Aq awodul [enuUe pajewt)se |ejo] al} Buipinip Aq paje[najes si pue
uawsanus ue Aq pajessush swooul ay) sjoelial PlaiA JuaLINg "sejewljsa ay) ueyy saybiy 40 samof aq Aew praik Jo awwoouf enjoy “ejep Aumew yBrouy Ajuo pajosyjal si ‘SyjUOW Z | JXau 8y uiyjim sjep Ajunjews
pauljap e aAey jey) sBuipjoy 104 (p PUE ‘SaJeLLI}Sa yons a1ejSianc pinod yaiym sureb |ejides Jo fediounid jo winjas spnjou; Aew (2 ‘saxe} Buipjoyym sn-uou sjqeayjdde Joj uononpai Aue apnjoul jou ssop (q ‘siseq
xej-aid B U0 pajenojes si (e sWosl) [enuuy pajelLs ‘ajep uiyim Ajjesijaqeydie pue ‘ajep Buipunjai-aid 1o AjLinjew Aq pajios ale sajjunoas swodu] pexid ‘pafejdsip (ssoj)/ureb pazijeaiun syj woi Jaip Aew
winjal JUBLLISSALS JERJOB JNOJ “JoyJEW By} Ul PAUIBIGO 8 PIN0D By} enfeA ayj Joajjal jou Aew ,(SsoT)/uies pazifeaiur), PUe anjeA Jayiep, siseq ejep apeJj e uo pjos/paseyaind suoljisod sjoajjal UoKoas SIY]

SONIATOH
-aBueyo 'sainsoasig pepuedx3 ay} uj paulep se ‘seAljoalqo Juawjsauy dnof 1 sn uLiojuf
junoooy abelayoig uoneloaiddy |ejide) ‘uolejnoads ‘swoou) :(Muonud Jo sapio ui) saapealqo Juawisau]
2 IISNIJVO NVIr ‘VHIAR SINOTO/0  BYL-£L£L01-L69 [lelad Junoddy
00SSY WNININOANOD YNYININVSY JUN0JJY S3asSY AAROY
g Jo G abed zz0oz ‘Lg-) Ainp pouad auy 1o _ LNINILYLS LN3ITD

Aaue]s ueblo



SL0L$ 1S3Y3LNI TV10L
SL0L$ SNOILNGIYLSIA ANV SINOINI 378vXVL TvV.L0L
0L'€ (1£//0-10/L0 pouad) YN MNVE JLVAIYd ATTNVYLS NVOHON 8LU0DU| jsalaju] 6¢/L
S¥'9% (1€/20-10/20 Pouad) V'N MNYE AFTINYLS NYOHOWN 8Lloou| jsalau] 62/
(suqaq)ssupain sjpuaWWon uonduosag adk] Ayanoy ajeq Angoy
SNOILNGI¥LSIA ANY SINOONI F19VvXV.L
ALIALLOY @3LV13d LNIINLSIANI
ALIAILOV
= = — £9'70.'c6V$ - 19'908'229$ v S1358Y 40 NOLLYJ0TIV T¥LOL
= - - £9%0/'€6V$ - - v J1sodaq 4o sajealiua)
— — — = — 19°908'27.9% SN ‘408 ‘used
13410 SjUBLUISaA| SaAeUIB) Y S8nUN2ag pallajeld saninb3 ysen
painjonig % 3WOIU| paxid

(1soseju; panoe sopniout v) §1 I§SY 40 NOILYOO TV

‘papnjour

Jou ase suonoy ajeiodion Bulpuad, 10 ,9pIncld 8seald, Buljels suoisod pue sysodsg ‘SN ‘YSeD "8jqejiene UOIBULIOJUI anjeA Jaylew PUB SISBQ ]SO0 4j0q aAey jey) suonisod joajjal Ajuo sfejoj (ssoT)/ureg pazijeain

0S'LIS'99L 1S %0000} (ysasayur paniooe sepnpul) JN VA TVLOL
£9'605$
%SH0  00'60L1S$ 18 (00°508'9)$ L9'100°991°1$ 00°000°005% INTVA V101
% PIal\  1S81aju| paniaoy (SS07)/UE) anjep Jayiely 1500 [E10L sDuIp|oH 40
JUalng  SWedU| Uuy 153 pazijealun afiejusnliad
(1sa18ul paniooe sapnjaul)
£9'70L'C6VS %ZET 1150430 40 S3LYI141L439 TVLOL
£9'606$ 18 (00°508'9)$ 00'561'c6v$ 00°000°005$
%820  002LE'HS 00°000°005$ 000°000°005 + 11S0d3d 40 S3ALYDIILYID
9% PIel\  salaju| paniaoy (ss07)yule 8n[en JeyIep 1507 [ejoL Ipy an|e) 8oe4 sBulp|oH Jo
Jualing  8WodU| uly 153 pazijealun 1507 [€101 BlIO afiejuanlag
B INSNIAYD NVAr ‘V¥3ARI SINOTO/D  8YI-€LEL01L-L69 jleled Junoddy
20SSY IWNININOANOD YNYIWINYSYT  JUNodoy sjassy 2AROY
g Jo g abed 2202 ‘1€-1 Ainr poliad auyy Jog4 _ ININILVYLS LN3ITO

Aaue]S ueblo



-aBueyp o} J08lgns aJe pue sUOIIPUOD SSBUISNg pue o1wouods Bujjieasid uodn paseq Ajjeoipouad Jes ale 4ag UIUHM SIal} 8} Jo Uoes Joj sejel Jsaisu|
Jpd-ainsojosip~dag/pdssaibejelisiuawsanul-yeam/wioo Asjuejsuebiow mmmy/:sdiy - ainsojosia

dag ay ass asea|d ‘sdnois Buiolld 4ag UO UOIJEWIOMUI 810w o4 "siseq Ajyjeam e uo paulwuejep se dnoip Buiold 4ag Jnok ul seouejeq yisodep [e}o) 8y} uodn paseq Jsl} jualayip e ojul paoed aq Aew nop -
:abueyo siu} Jo }nsal e sy

WY 10} uOLWa)e./saIBajel}SUBLL}SaAUI-U}Ea M w0  Aejue)sueBlow mmmy/:sdily :ajisgam auj} uo a|qe|ieAe ale sial} pajepdn syl “dag ulypm sial} ayj Buibueyo aq |jm Asjuels uebiop ‘zzoz ' | Jequsldas aaloayg
sia1] weiBoid yisodeq yueg sy BuipieBay uonew.opu| juepedw|

‘yesy-08z (008) Builes Aq wui4 Jno 1oeju0o Aew jleyaq Jisyy uo Buijoe auosLIos 10 SI0JSBAUI JOJUSS ‘SUIBOUCD |enuajod Jo sauinbuy Aue 104
suldjaH Jo}saAu] Joluasg
‘sn Joejuod AjRjeipawiwi aseald ‘sweos asay) Buipiefas suolsenb Aue
aABY NOA J|"SWIEDS 20UR)SISSY JUSLULIOACS PUE ‘SWIEDS UORE}IUES aWoH ‘sweos Joddng yoa)isweos juswisanu] ‘sweos ddy ‘sweos Bulysiyg ‘sweos Aueyd isweos JapInold sweos Kiddng ‘sweos juawyeal]
:J0 aJeme aq 0] SWeds Jo ajdwexgmouy jou op nok suofue o} ‘Jlaquinu Ajunoas |e19es anoAk Buipnjoul ‘uogew.iojul jeuosiad Jo ‘spiomssed ‘siaquinu juncooe inok apinoid Jaasu pinoys nof jey} papuiwal
aq aseald "suolezjueBIo Jo Jaquinu & Ag PaIyjUSpP! Usaq aARY Jey) sweos Buimojjoy sy Jo sjualo Ino Lsje o} Ayunpoddo siy) Buiel aie apy “Asjuels uefiiol 0} souepodwl Jsowin Jo S| SuUsIID JNO JO Aajes ay|
f31A139Y Juncooy JuaNpNEl] WoJj Jjasino) Bunoajoid uo sdif
VNI Woly paulejqo aq Aew yoayouanolg VN4 Buiguosap UoljeLw.oul Sapnjaul Jey} 8inyaolq Jojsaaul Uy Blo eiuly Mmm s| ssaippe s}is gam WHNIH 84l "6666-682-008-1 S! JAqUWINN
BUIJOH 3oBYruayolg 8] “suosiad pajeloosse J1ay) pue sisquiaw YN |4 Jo Alojsiy Aueudiosip auy Buipiebas uojjewojul ulepso aplaoid o) “yoayglaxolg se umouy ‘weiboid ainsojosip ollgnd au) pauslgelss sey YHNId
yoayglayoig ViNId

S3OVSSdIN

aoly3d ¥Od ALIAILOY L3N

SL0LS
0l'¢ NYHO0YHd 11S0d3a MNvd juswjseAu| oljewony 62/
Sv'9% INVYHO0Hd 11S0d3a Nvd juswisaau| ojewony  62/4
{(snqaq)ssipai uonduasaq adf] Biagoy  ajeq
fagoy

ALIALLOY INY¥90¥d 11SOd3a YNVE ANV (4ININ) aNNd LINYVYIN ASNOW

8 DISNIJYO NY3r ‘V¥3AR SINOT O/ 8YL-EL£L01-L69 |lelad Junoddy/

20SSY WNININOANOD VNYININYSYT ~ JUN00dY SJassy 2AROY
g Jo 7 abeq zeoz ‘Le-L Ainr pousd suiso4 | INJINTLVLS LNAITO

fajuriS uebIO



yue|q Yoy Ajjeuonusyul abed siyy

8 Jo g afied

Aa)ue)S URDIOI



La Sammana Condominium Owners Association, Inc.

Financial Statements
December 31, 2021



La Sammana Condominium Owners Association, Inc.
Statement of Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended December 31, 2021

Operating Replacement

Total Fund Fund
Fund Balances - Beginning of Year $ 2,742,364 ¢ 1,600,015 $ 1,142,349
Excess of Revenues over Expenses 355,971 219,646 136,325
Fund Balances - End of Year $ 3,008,335 $ 1,819,661 ¢ 1,278,674

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

6



Memorandum f{@ N [Q | D€ resoms

To: C.O.A. Board of Directors

CC: Chris Ibone, Roxanne Passaraella
From: Nikki Crawford, Director of Design
Date: April 11, 2022

Re: Additional Rooms of Wallcovering / Water Damage

We are currently In Progress with the remaining 12 rooms to complete of new wallcovering in
the rooms, previously approved project. After doing PMI’s and experiencing our winter storms
we have found some additional water damage to rooms that need to be immediately rectified
prior to the start of the season.

I would like to add on to Diamond Dave’s original project, with your approval, to immediately
replace damaged sheetrock, new wallcovering and paint where needed.

At this time, I am asking for the Board’s Approval, not to exceed $35,000, to start the work
immediately on the rooms that have been damaged. Depending on the amount of sheet rock
needed, this price can decrease.

Thank You,

Nikki Crawford



